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Forward-Looking Statements

Statements included as part of the Kanamoto Co., Ltd. plans and strategies described in this report, other than statements of actual past facts, are descriptions of the
Company’s outlook concerning future operating results and are assumptions based on information currently available.

These descriptions of the future outlook contain known risks and unidentified risks, as well as other uncertainty factors, and the actual management performance and
operating results of Kanamoto Co., Ltd. may vary substantially from the descriptions provided herein.
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Financial Highlights (Consolidated)
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&5M / Millions of Yen Al Thousands of
Percent change U.S. dollars
2005 2006 2005-2006 2006
b= Rental revenues and sales of goods 63,975 68,023 6.3 $ 577,942
e lfe Operating income 1,404 4,068 189.7 34,563
4 HAGH | 755 Net income 352 1,742 394.2 14,805
RFEA Total shareholders’ equity 33,465 35,540 6.2 301,961
N Total assets 81,978 86,815 5.9 737,600
F3 /Yen R KL /US. dollrs
2005 2006 2005-2006 2006
1 MRS 7= O 2448 4% Net income per share of common stock 11.57 57.41 396.1 $ 0.48
1 R e DRy Cash dividends per share of common stock 18.00 18.00 00.0 0.15
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Note: U.S. dollar amounts have been translated from yen, for convenience only, at the rate of ¥117.70 =US $1, the approximate exchange rate on October 31, 2006.
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Three years have passed since Kanamoto initiated“* Metamorphose,” the Company’s long-term
management plan, and our drive to pursue change has grown even stronger.

“Metamorphose” is Kanamoto’s long-term management plan, begun during the Company’s 40th Business Period
(fiscal year ended October 31, 2004) with the goal of shifting the management focus from revenue growth to
improving gross margins. Even though Kanamoto will complete the plan in five years, and we've now entered the
final twalyears, our drive to accomplish the objectives we set continues to grow stronger. Against the backdrop of
measur!/such as earnings-focused management, a bold scrap and build program, the creation of a powerful
marketing organization where customers are always Number One and Kanamoto's alliance strategy, in the fiscal year
ended October 31, 2006, Kanamoto was able to achieve the highest level of operating results for both revenues and
earnings since the Company introduced consolidation accounting. To maintain this revenue and earning growth
momentum over an even longer period, Kanamoto has prepared a new medium-term management plan for the three
business periods ffom the fiscal year ending on October 31, 2007 through the fiscal year ending in October 2009, with
the goal of generating new revenue and earnings records.
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Steadily navigate New record revenue
a V-shaped recovery and earnings
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Establishing a strong earnings-focused organization
and enhancing corporate value under the banner of
“Metamorphose,” Kanamoto’s transformation and
evolution plan.

We are pleased to report the operating results of Kanamoto Co., Ltd.’s
business activities for the fiscal year ended on October 31, 2006.
During this business period, Japan’s economy as a whole continued to
move from a recovery trend to gradual expansion. Differences in
various forms, however, continued to grow, with the gap among
regions and yawning gulf in economic strength between the Tokyo
metropolitan area and other areas of Japan in particular becoming
especially conspicuous. A clearer picture emerged in the construction
industry, which is Kanamoto’s main customer, as many regions
suffered from cutbacks in public works construction, in contrast to
major metropolitan areas, which enjoyed substantial benefits from
private sector construction investment.

For Kanamoto and the Kanamoto group, which have numerous
branches in regional areas, this situation was not always a positive
environment. Nevertheless, under the banner of “Metamorphose,”*
Kanamoto’s long-term five-year plan, the Company was able to achieve
earnings in the third year of the plan that surpassed its objectives, a
result that reflected our drive to implement improvement efforts at
every business office without slackening our pace. In the years ahead,

we will establish a strong earnings-focused organization, and seek to
enhance corporate value by progressively developing these
improvement measures throughout the Company. We look forward to
continuing to receive your unwavering support and encouragement for

the Kanamoto group in the future.

Kanchu Kanamoto President and Chief Executive Officer

Note: In February 2007, Kanamoto will establish Shanghai lJinheyuan
Equipment Rental Co., Ltd., a joint business venture headquartered in
Shanghai in the People's Republic of China, and began developing an
equipment rental business in China. Kanamoto will focus its efforts in
creating a business model in China based on the motto “Small start,
large growth.”

* “Metamorphose” is a German word meaning “transformation and
evolution.” Just as insects grow bigger and stronger as they repeatedly
undergo transformation, so Kanamoto seeks to transform itself into a larger,
stronger firm, by breaking out of its traditional form through implementation
of its long-term plan. The Company selected “Metamorphose” as an apt title
and metaphor for its long-term plan.

Kanamoto 2007 7



oooooood
Operating Division Guide

gooooogd

Construction Equipment Rental Business

goooooobooboboobobobobboooooon
gobbooboobobooobbboooobbooobo
goboogobboooooobobboboboobooobn
goobooboooobbobbobbobbobbbooon

gobog

goboooobooooboooboocooooo
oobooboooooooobooboobbobcooono4seon
g40000000000COOOOOOODOCOOOOOOO
gbooboobobooooooboboboooooobooooon
gbooooooooooooooooboooooooooon
gooooooobooooooo
gboooboooobooooobooooobobooooDo
ubooboooooobobooooooobooboboooooo
gooooboooooboooboooooobooooboooboo
goooooboobooobooobooobooaon

gobboooopoboon
gooodoooobbodooooooooooboboooo
goboogbbbboobooooobooboooobobo
goobobboobobobooobbooobooboboo
gooooboobbbbbbboboboooobbbboo
goooo
gogooobboboobboboobboobobobod
gooogoooooboboobbooobboobooobo
gopoooboobobbbooooobobbboooog
googooo

8 Kanamoto 2007

oobooooOoooooo
ooooooooooooooooobooono
ooOoooooogoisooobooooooboooooon
ooobooooooobo22soooboobooboboooooan
coooboooobooobooooooga
coOooooooboobooboboboobobooooooon
cooooooomoobboooomooobooobaon
coooooboooobobOoooboboboobooooon
oooooooooooon

ooobooooboocoobooooobooon
oo3nuonoooobooboobobocboobooomuooog
ooboooboooooooboobooooboooooooooon
cooooobpooobooboboboosbobooooooon
ooboooooooooboboobobooobOooooooon
ooboooooocooboobOobOOoooobcoooooooo
cooooooooobooocoooobobooooooon
ochooooOOooooboooboomoooboooboboooon
oooooooboboooooobobooooooooogn

gbboooooDomoomoo
goobobobbbobooobbbobooooooooon
goooboboooboboobopbooboboooboD2
goboboobobooobooboobbbbon
goobbooboooboobboobboobboon
gboooooboobozo0s0ebooboooooon
gobbobboooooobboooobbooobbboo
oo boobobooobobobobbobbon
gooobobbooobbooobbboooobboon
goo



EREBFIFIE LR (HFEHERK)

Divisional sales ratio (Non-consolidated)

A full lineup that is second to none

Kanamoto owns approximately 460 different models and 400,000
rental items. Naturally, this includes various hand tools and
construction equipment, such as dump trucks and hydraulic
excavators. But Kanamoto also stands prepared with items to satisfy
every demand, from temporary housing materials and structures, to
electrical generators that are indispensable for sites without a power
supply. What’s more, in addition to various models Kanamoto also
offers a wide selection of sizes, plus optional items such as
attachments that enable us to customize and rent equipment to
meet every demand. At Kanamoto we continually enhance our
product lineup, to provide complete support for customers’
equipment and parts procurement needs.

Prompt and precise product search

Kanamoto continually upgrades its online network linking every
Kanamoto branch, to ensure its systems demonstrate the fastest
possible performance. By utilizing this system, Kanamoto is able to
rent the right equipment from its ample lineup, in just the right
quantity and for just the period of right time, from any of its
branches throughout Japan.

In addition, by displaying a customer's location and Kanamoto’s
rental construction equipment storage locations on navigation maps
on the Company’s intranet, Kanamoto uses this system to achieve
greater equipment delivery and pickup efficiency. The system is also
utilized to enhance maintenance and other services.

A branch office network that covers Japan, with each branch
backed by a complete maintenance organization

Kanamoto has developed nearly 150 branches throughout Japan.
Together with the other members of the Kanamoto group, we have
more than 230 branches stretching from Hokkaido to Okinawa,
backed by a supply organization linking each firm. Supporting this
network is an elaborate organization, based on maintenance staff
who boast the highest technical skills. At Kanamoto we emphasize

2006FEXRE

Fiscal 2006 operating results

L% )U3E L  Rental revenues 41,435 ‘
BR7E55 £ Sales revenues |2,397 ‘
EZBPSE 5T Division total 53,832

B / Millions of Yen

“rental equipment quality,” and we've established maintenance
shops at every branch to provide ensure customers can rent
equipment that is always in peak running condition.

Rentals to individuals that are firmly rooted in local needs

In 2003, Kanamoto formed a business alliance with Komeri Co.,
Ltd., a leading company in Japan’s do-it-yourself market, and began
operating a rental business for individuals. We set up tool rental
corners in five Komeri Power Store branches in Niigata, Wakayama,
Akita, and Iwate prefectures, which rent small-scale equipment to
construction companies, farmers and individual customers. By
taking maximum advantage of Komeri’s retailing knowledge and
experience, Kanamoto can grasp the needs in each region through
detailed research, and uncover the seeds for new businesses. This is
one more example of the “Kanamoto style,” a strategy that
contributes significantly to the expansion of Kanamoto’s fields of
business.

Providing “peace of mind” with Kanamoto's enhanced
compensation system

Kanamoto was ahead of the industry when it established a
compensation system for the contingencies of accidents caused by
construction equipment and vehicles or the theft of rental
construction equipment. For more than 20 years, we've offered a
comprehensive compensation system. Yet over the years, the types
of accidents have grown more complex, and customers' needs have
diversified. To address these changes, we significantly revamped the
key components used for this program in the past, and in June 2005
began operation of the “new Kanamoto compensation system.” The
new Kanamoto compensation system incorporates customers’
demands and needs to a much greater extent then previously
possible, creating a service that is even more flexible and customer-
friendly.

Kanamoto 2007 9
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Divisional sales ratio (Non-consolidated)
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Fiscal 2006 operating results
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Beginning with infrastructure construction, the Steel Sales Division
handles sales of the steel materials that are indispensable for the
engineering and construction works supporting the foundations of
our daily lives. In addition to supplying steel products such as steel
bar and steel H-beams, sheet piles and single tube pipes mainly in
Hokkaido, the Steel Sales Division handles various specialized works,
including construction of ALC (autoclave lightweight concrete)
exterior walls and insulation construction, as well as installation of
“KT roof system” insulated waterproof roofing. Each of these
activities helps customers eliminate complicated procedures and cut
costs.

In October 2006, the Steel Sales Division relocated its sales office to
central Sapporo, where many general contractors are concentrated,
and currently is engaged in more aggressive development activities.
As the Company's initial business, the steel products sales business
drove the Company's growth from the time Kanamoto was
established until the mid-1980s. Today it can proudly be called the
“foundation” of Kanamoto, and still seeks ways to expand its
business.
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Divisional sales ratio (Non-consolidated)
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Fiscal 2006 operating results

L>#%)U5E £  Rental revenues 377 ‘

AR5E5EL  Sales revenues 57 ‘

EBF9E 5T Division total 435

B M / Millions of Yen

I

19830 0 0doon* o3sgoogrgobgoobooog
dddoooouoououooooooiBMPC-ATULDD OO
bbb bbooboo
gooobbbooooobbbbooooogoobooboo
goboboooboosuNOOoooobboooooooo
goboooboooboooboobooobooboboooo
gooooooo
goobbobooobbbboooooooobbooo
PC/PCOO0DDOOODOODO0OOOODOOODOOOODOODO
gooobobobbO0O0UdOdUdLANOIPOOOOOOOLOO
gboooobooooobooooobobooooobooo
gobogobgoboooooobobbonoogobogoboooooo

Kanamoto established its Information Products Division as the third
pillar of the Company in 1983. From the IBM PC-AT, which
Kanamoto was the first to offer for rent in Japan as the most
advanced model of its time, through workstations to computer
development support equipment, the Information Products Division
has always offered the latest models. As demonstrated by the fact
Kanamoto also was the second company in the world certified by
Sun Microsystems as a rental firm for Sun workstations, the division
has continued to achieve substantial results.

Currently the Information Products Division configures systems to
meet customers' diversified needs by utilizing PC/PC servers and
various manufacturers' models. The division also supports the
construction of integrated telecommunications networks, with
solutions ranging from Local Area Networks to IP telephony, in the
telecommunications sector. As the computer industry evolves,
Kanamoto will continue to offer the most advanced network
solutions, from both a hardware and software perspective.
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Change in construction investment in Japan and
reliance on construction equipment rentals
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Offering the best selection with a broad range of products and
models

Construction equipment rental is an efficient, sensible approach that
enables customers to rent “the right equipment” at “the right time”
and in “the right quantity.” When a company owns equipment itself,
not only does it have to use its capital to purchase the equipment, it
also must maintain a storage facility and regularly incur
expenditures such as maintenance costs. By utilizing equipment
rentals, however, companies can avoid these expenditures along
with greatly reducing their costs, and do away with complicated
accounting procedures.

For firms seeking to establish a new business model that conforms
to the new century, taking advantage of the advanced technology
possessed by Kanamoto eliminates needless capital investment that
ties up cash in fixed assets. To assist construction companies in their
areas of specialization, Kanamoto offers construction equipment
rentals as an effective, optimum solution for management
rationalization.

The possibilities for Kanamoto in the construction equipment
industry

The era when companies themselves owned the construction
equipment needed for construction projects is long gone. As a
means for companies to reduce the quantity of equipment they own
to the absolute minimum and control their capital investment, the
use of equipment rentals has become the commonsense approach
for construction companies when they need to procure construction
equipment. According to statistics from the Japan Civil Engineering
Contractors’ Association, Inc., the average “construction equipment
rental utilization rate,” which shows the percentage of equipment
used at construction sites that is rented, is 50.2%. Even though the
survey does not cover many types of equipment that already are
being using widely on a rental basis, the utilization rate has
remained at a high level.

As demand grows in the future for equipment with a broad range of
general applications, such as generators and hydraulic excavators, as
well as for construction equipment to support ground improvement
works, which are expected to expand substantially in major
metropolitan areas, the rental utilization ratio is projected to
increase further. For Kanamoto, which boasts the industry’s
preeminent product lineup and a branch network covering the entire
country, there are still plenty of opportunities to expand.

Kanamoto 2007 11
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Development of new products to address new needs

In addition to regularly updating its existing equipment lineup,
another important mission of Kanamoto is developing the
equipment to address gradually expanding demand or emerging
sectors that will be indispensable in the future. We devote
considerable efforts to new product development in cooperation
with organizations, firms and technologies spanning diverse fields.

A typical example is our “real-time monitor” capable of immediately
measuring asbestos concentration in the air at asbestos removal
sites. Developed by The National Institute of Information and
Communications Technology (formerly the Communications
Research Laboratory under Japan's Ministry of Posts and
Telecommunications), a state-of-the-art think tank, this device has
been improved to meet current needs. The real-time monitor has
improved work efficiency substantially compared with the past,
when firms had to take samples to a research lab and wait several
weeks for the results. Even more exciting, the monitor has greatly
improved work site safety. Another example is the new “Bridge
Dragon,”a highly efficient bridge inspection vehicle developed jointly
with several companies in the Hokkaido Industrial Cluster Formation
Promotion Project. This equipment makes inspection work on the
hard-to-reach undersides of bridges efficient and easy, by using a
digital camera installed on the tip of a boom. “Bridge Dragon” is
expected to become the latest addition to equipment that
contributes to the safety of the more than 670,000 bridges
throughout Japan.

Focusing on ground improvement works, an increasingly
active market

Flowtechno Corporation, which became a subsidiary of Kanamoto in
March 2006, is an engineering firm specializing in ground
improvement works. Technologies possessed by Flowtechno
Corporation, including deep underground construction methods for
urban renewal infrastructure construction and new methods for
bridge maintenance and repair works, are expected to experience
significant growth in demand in the Tokyo metropolitan area in the
future. Backed by Flowtechno Corporation's proven technology in
the ground improvement sector, Kanamoto is well positioned to
meet new needs for the future, including the deep underground
works that are attracting greater interest in the Tokyo metropolitan
area.
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EBITDA+ = operating income + depreciation and amortization expense + finance lease
fee payments + installment payment charges + purchase payments for small-
scale construction equipment and inexpensive rental assets
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Note: Because Kanamoto introduces rental assets by using finance leases as well as
installment payment purchases, the Company focuses on growth in the indicator
EBITDA*, which adds finance lease fee payments and purchase payments for small-
scale construction equipment and inexpensive rental assets to EBITDA (earnings
before interest, taxes, depreciation and amortization).

Optimization of asset utilization

One of the key management indicators Kanamoto has set for itself is
creating an asset portfolio with an even more profitable asset mix
over the medium to long-term. One means to achieve this effectively
is to maintain unit prices and reduce the depreciation burden by
replacing equipment with new models that will generate a high ROI
(return on investment), and implement lean operations while
controlling asset introductions. During the three-year period since
2004, when it launched its long-range management plan
“Metamorphose,” Kanamoto has steadily demonstrated positive
results from such “optimization of asset utilization.”

Asset strategy drives future earnings

Over the past several years, Kanamoto has intentionally accelerated
the pace of regular rental asset renewals, and introduced ahead of
schedule equipment that clears the anti-pollution measures and
regulations promoted by Japan’s Ministry of Land, Infrastructure and
Transport. As a result, Kanamoto has created an environmentally
friendly, state-of-the-art rental asset portfolio encompassing nearly
every piece of construction equipment the Company currently owns.
To pursue even greater convenience for user firms, as well as
respond to the need to achieve environmentally-friendly operations,
Kanamoto’s investment in capital totals more than 15 billion yen
annually. This capital investment is, so to speak, Kanamoto’s
stepping stone to the future. That’s because although the Company
incurs an annual depreciation and amortization expense burden
corresponding to this level of asset investment, today’s large capital
investment is a strategic investment to generate an income stream
in the future, and the depreciation burden is the source of those
future earnings. Kanamoto’s performance has vindicated its strategy
of emphasizing EBITDAYas the Company’s most important
management indicator, and has enabled Kanamoto to create a solid
management base that is far superior to those of its competitors.

13
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Financial position improved by reduction of interest-bearing
debt

The equipment rental business is an asset-intensive business that
requires substantial capital investment to introduce rental assets.
Therefore compared with other businesses, the ratio of interest-
bearing debt to the asset portfolio always tends to be high. And
because Kanamoto in particular introduces a large quantity of
equipment every year to meet customers’ needs, compared with
other firms in the industry Kanamoto has a high interest-bearing
debt ratio.

Consequently, Kanamoto is working to strengthen shareholders’
equity, reduce interest-bearing debt and slim down its balance sheet,
by limiting capital investment within the scope of its annual cash
flow, and utilizing both borrowing and finance leases when
introducing assets. As a result, the Company’s D/E ratio (debt equity
ratio), one indicator for measuring financial health that shows the
ratio of interest-bearing debt to shareholders’ equity, has been below
1.0 for the past several years.

Efficient online network

For a construction equipment rental company, which operates a
substantial volume of assets with each passing year, using
computers to manage the asset portfolio is an absolute must for
maintaining asset quality, continuously providing the right selection
of construction equipment to meet users’ needs and delivering the
quantities of equipment required. At Kanamoto, we aggressively
undertake capital investment each year in our own system
development, and we completed the migration of all mission-critical
systems from a mainframe to an open system in 2004. As a result,
not only is Kanamoto able to manage its rental asset inventory and
monitor the status of maintenance and periodic inspections in real
time, the Company has achieved greater efficiency in all of its
internal operations, including accounting processing, credit
management and the selection of rental asset models for
introduction in subsequent periods.

Kanamoto was a pioneer in the industry when it completed an
online network in 1985 linking every branch and the head office.
This online network has played a key role for accomplishing
activities such as understanding customer needs corresponding to
local characteristics, and creating an asset portfolio with the optimal
earnings balance. Kanamoto will continue its efforts to expand its
information systems and strengthen its management base in the
future.
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Kanamoto’s maintenance technology is supported by the
domestic and international used equipment markets

When construction equipment rental assets reach the end of their
serviceable rental life after several years, Kanamoto sells the bulk of
such assets in the used equipment market. The operating condition
of the equipment naturally becomes the subject of careful evaluation
when the equipment is sold.

The maintenance staff at each Kanamoto branch regularly performs
thorough maintenance, so equipment can demonstrate its peak
operating performance and customers know they can use the
equipment comfortably and with confidence. This conscientious
maintenance is the major reason Kanamoto's used construction
equipment earns high marks in the domestic and foreign used
construction equipment markets. Our advanced maintenance skills
help limit the decline in asset value when used equipment is sold.
Nearly every piece of high-quality used construction equipment
maintained in this manner and sold by Kanamoto is exported to
other countries. In addition to China, Southeast Asia and the Middle
East, the demand trends in North America and Oceania are positive
as well, and in recent years, inquiries from the BRICs countries,
which are achieving remarkable economic development, have also
been increasing.

The overseas demand for used construction equipment is expected
to continue growing in the future. In the years ahead, we will strive
to respond to the trust placed in Kanamoto by all of our
stakeholders, while continuing to hone our maintenance capabilities.
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Strengthening Kanamoto’s corporate governance system
Frequently interpreted as “management rules” or similar controls,
corporate governance refers to a firm’s decision-making
mechanisms. Because of numerous scandals that have rocked listed
companies since the 1990s, society’s awareness of the importance
of supervision and auditing of corporate operations to prevent
conduct harmful to shareholder value has grown, and corporate
governance has attracted greater attention.

Kanamoto has always taken steps designed to improve management
transparency. In recent years the Company has implemented
measures aggressively to strengthen its corporate governance
organization, based on the belief such measures will be linked to the
formation of mutual trust with every Kanamoto stakeholder and
thereby increase the value of Kanamoto’s operations to society.

In addition to appointing outside directors, with the goal of
incorporating a broad range of opinions into management decision-
making, since 2001 Kanamoto has sought to enhance management
transparency and accelerate decision-making with the introduction
of a corporate officer system, to clarify supervisory authority over
operations and responsibility for execution of the Company’s
businesses. In addition, in January 2006 Kanamoto shortened the
term of office for directors to one year from two years, creating a
more flexible management organization.

For management audits, Kanamoto has adopted the auditor system.
The Audit Committee fulfills an important role for strengthening
Kanamoto’s corporate governance organization, through activities
such as audits concerning the legality and appropriateness of
directors’ duties throughout the entire Kanamoto group, and internal
audits of all business activities, as well as regular participation in
Board of Directors meetings and the active exchange of information
with the Company’s Auditing Section and outside auditing firm, in
order to audit management activities.

These efforts will enable Kanamoto to steadily achieve the corporate
governance demanded by a new era.
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Kanamoto upgrades its internal controls system

In the wake of multiple fraudulent accounting scandals involving
millions of dollars at major corporations, the Sarbanes-Oxley Act
(U.S. Corporate Reform Act) was enacted in the United States in
2002 in an effort to restore trust in securities transactions, which
was severely damaged. Because of concerns regarding similar
accounting fraud, a new corporate law was enforced in Japan as well
in May 2006. Beginning from the business period ending in March
2009, all listed companies will be obligated to introduce an internal
controls system, and senior management will be required to check
for accounting irregularities and attest to the validity of financial
statements and risk management practices as part of its daily
activities. In addition, management will be required to evaluate and
disclose its own internal controls system each accounting period,
and submit a report, together with the company’s financial
statements and other documents, after the report has been audited
by a certified public accountant.

The four objectives of internal controls are “assuring the reliability of
financial reports,” “operating efficiency improvements,”
“observance of laws and regulations” and “preservation of assets,”
and ultimately, the purpose is to improve corporate value and
shareholder value. In December 2005, Kanamoto established an
Internal Controls Project Team, which has declared “assuring the
reliability of financial reports” to be its top priority and is proceeding
vigorously with efforts in this area. Specifically, senior management
will evaluate the results of the team’s efforts to document and create
a flow chart of the activities of each position and work site and
clarify risks, and when additional measures are deemed necessary,
senior management will take steps to increase transparency by
correcting or improving supervision and control, with the goal of
ensuring Kanamoto contributes to the wishes of its stakeholders.

Communications with society

— IR activity enhancements, dialogue with stakeholders
Kanamoto has emphasized IR activities, including disclosure of
information to shareholders and investors, for many years. The
Company has created an environment that enables every
stakeholder to access financial and corporate information easily, by
actively using Kanamoto’s website as an efficient tool from the
standpoint of fairness and transparency.

For disclosure of financial information, Kanamoto has released its
financial statements on a quarterly basis since the business period
ended October 2004, and seeks to increase corporate value by
periodically holding small meetings, including financial briefings
immediately after the Company’s release of interim and fiscal year-
end settlement of accounts statements, to enable institutional
investors and analysts to accurately evaluate Kanamoto’s potential
value.

Using the Internet, Kanamoto has created a system enabling the
Company to communicate with its stakeholders. This includes not
only posting Company financial statements on Kanamoto’s website,
but measures to enhance the website’s contents as well, such as
posting videos of its financial statement briefings together with the
briefing materials distributed to participants, and adding links to the
quarterly editions of Kanamoto Examiner, the Company magazine
for shareholders, and Kanamoto’s English-language Annual Report
for overseas investors. Kanamoto also has established an inquiry
window, which anyone can use to contact the Company’s IR
department by e-mail.
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Kanamoto utilizes SSL encryption technology
to strengthen the information security system
for its IR website

http://www.kanamoto.ne.jp

Spreading a compliance outlook —

Kanamoto's Employee Conduct Standards Handbook and
helpline

Compliance is all about observing the rules, including the letter and
intent of laws and regulations along with social standards, in the
course of pursuing the firm’s business activities. At Kanamoto, we’ve
taken steps to foster a compliance outlook in every employee.
Together with preparing a handbook detailing the Company’s
employee conduct standards, which is distributed to every
employee, we use Kanamoto’s Intranet to disseminate compliance
information. This has created an environment where employees can
access compliance information easily. During 2003, Kanamoto also
enacted ethics guidelines and established an organization for
observance of laws and ethics guidelines, centered on a Compliance
Committee that includes outside committee members, to
disseminate this information to every Kanamoto group company.

As an in-house system for reporting violations of the law or
employee misconduct, Kanamoto has set up a helpline within the
Compliance Committee. Together with a reporting window
(attorney’s office) maintained outside the Company, Kanamoto has
established an organization to strictly protect the confidentiality of
reporting individuals and ensure proper conduct is never stifled. In
the future, Kanamoto will continue efforts to foster a compliance
mentality throughout every Kanamoto group company, to respond
to the trust stakeholders have placed in the Company’s
management and employees.

Efforts to protect personal information

Because the majority of Kanamoto’s business transactions are
transactions with other firms, one might be tempted to think the
volume of personal data handled by the Company is quite small.
“Business” is an activity among individuals, however, and the
quantity of personal information handled, including personal data on
shareholders, investors, suppliers and other parties, has expanded
tremendously. Consequently Kanamoto has adopted a Privacy Policy
(Personal Data Protection Policy), and established a thorough
organization to manage personal information appropriately and
respond in the event personal data is leaked outside the Company.
As one example, for Internet security Kanamoto has strengthened its
information security system with measures such as SSL (Secure
Socket Layer) encryption technology for information sent from
individuals using Kanamoto’s homepage. These measures have
earned Kanamoto a SureServer Certificate from Betrusted Japan Co.,
Ltd., a third-party certification organization.
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Number of Repair Qualified Technicians and
Operation Qualified Technicians (As of January 2007)

BigA
Qualification

EER B iR AE T (454R) Construction Equipment Repair Technician (Expert) 12
g BRI RE L (14]) Construction Equipment Repair Technician (First Class) 90
B2 EHSEEMRAEL (248) Construction Equipment Repair Technician (Second Class) 195
giﬁ RIS BB ME  Portable Generator Repair Technician 229
g:é BB ERfHL Automobile Repair Technician 293
:ﬁé g HRBEREEE Gas Welding Technician 414
s BRSREREEE Organic Solvent Work Manager 31
a% ERMBRRELEE Hazardous Materials Handling Manager 11
BxIsEgs Vocational Training Instructor 29
. ERREREEEERE Vehicle-type Construction Equipment Operator 968
i;% BB /- E&t Mobile Crane Operator 45
B BEIRIL—HEIBE  Mobie Crane Special Training 851
g% KB (55%) S5F Large-scale Equipment (Special) Operating License 272
gg Ef#TERE Sling Crane Technician 454
& 7A—HUINERE Forklift Operator 159
© 2anN)a—-4%8&E%E  Shovel Loader Operator 14

HEBEBENARCT

Note: Number of qualifications held is total man-qualifications

Approach to safety and health

By establishing facilities staffed by maintenance and repair specialists at
every branch, Kanamoto has worked to enhance its maintenance and
repair organization and ensure customers can use equipment that has
been properly and regularly maintained. Maintenance and repair
operations involving large-scale heavy machinery and construction
equipment, however, are attended by numerous dangerous conditions.
Fortunately the majority of accidental injuries are minor. The majority of
accidental injuries are minor. Nevertheless, during the past year alone,
Kanamoto experienced 14 worker accidents, most of which occurred at
maintenance and repair shops.

Therefore to emphatically address measures to prevent worker accidents,
in 2004 Kanamoto separated the management of certain safety and health
measures from its Administration Division and established this function as
an independent Safety and Health office. By enhancing the office’s
organizational authority, Kanamoto is focusing on strengthening safety
and health systems and eliminating worker accidents at every group
company. Specifically, this office works to improve employee crisis-
management awareness by regularly holding in-house training sessions,
conducting audits and providing thorough guidance for each location.

As a result of these activities, the number of branches that have achieved a
zero accident rate for a continuous period of at least three years has
increased to 111 branches, with the best record held by six branches that
have not suffered any accidents for a period of at least 20 years.

Human resources training and development programs

For Kanamoto, which seeks to build a corporate group that contributes to
economic and social progress, the people who carry out our day-to-day
activities are our most important asset. Kanamoto therefore strives to
improve each employee’s skills and motivation, by implementing
organizationally suitable human resources training and development
programs for individuals with management duties and those responsible
for maintenance and repair.

Given the need for employees to have numerous qualifications for
maintenance and repair work in particular, Kanamoto works diligently to
broaden maintenance and repair training for individuals engaged in
equipment maintenance and repairs. In addition to having qualified
individuals serve as instructors to provide in-house maintenance and repair
training for young maintenance and repair staff, Kanamoto has taken steps
to strengthen its maintenance organization and ensure construction
equipment is capable of performing at its original peak efficiency, by
expanding the Company’s training system to include manufacturer-
sponsored maintenance and repair training and encouraging employees to
obtain advanced qualifications. By broadening its training programs in this
manner, Kanamoto is accumulating valuable experience each and every
day that enables us to provide customers with even higher quality services.
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Diversified efforts aimed at creating a sustainable society

Environmentally-friendly rental assets

Mention exhaust emissions regulations, and chances are most
people will think only of automobiles. Yet in fact, such regulations
apply equally to construction equipment as well.

Kanamoto has long regarded consideration of the global
environment to be an important corporate obligation. The Company
has been well ahead of the industry in implementing a planned shift
of assets to models that clear anti-pollution statutes for exhaust gas,
noise and other environmentally harmful effects. As a result, as of
2006 fully 99% of Kanamoto’s construction equipment rental assets
clear pollution regulations for exhaust gas and noise. It goes without
saying that Kanamoto always pursues customer convenience, but
helping to reduce society’s burden on the environment, and
assisting customers’ environmental management efforts, also are
important missions for Kanamoto.
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as a percentage of all Company vehicles
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Equipment rental as an environmentally-conscious business
When you think about it, the construction equipment rental business
itself can be called an environmentally-conscious business. That's
because equipment rentals are a service by which customers use
equipment on a time-sharing basis. This means that to the extent
customers utilize Kanamoto's construction equipment rental assets,
such rentals are linked to more effective use of resources by society
as a whole. What's more, because Kanamoto's product lineup
includes only equipment that meets anti-pollution measures and
regulations, Kanamoto customers can simultaneously keep the
environmental burden at construction sites and surrounding areas to
a minimum.

Although people generally tend to have an image in which
construction work means environmental destruction, construction
work remains necessary and indispensable for maintaining and
repairing the social infrastructure that supports our lives. For this
reason, Kanamoto will continue its corporate efforts in the future to
contribute to lower energy consumption and greater resource
conservation by society as a whole, by offering an ample inventory
of construction equipment that satisfies environmental regulations.

Aggressive introduction of low-fuel consumption, low-exhaust
automobiles for company vehicles

At Kanamoto, not only have we been actively introducing
construction equipment to rent to customers, we’ve also
aggressively been introducing automobiles that meet low-fuel
consumption and low-exhaust environmental regulations as vehicles
for the Company’s own use.

Since Kanamoto first began introducing the Prius hybrid automobile
as a corporate vehicle in 1998, the Company has actively continued
to introduce low-fuel consumption and low-exhaust vehicles. As of
2006, Kanamoto has introduced over 300 such vehicles.

Currently more than 80% of Kanamoto’s automobiles for corporate
use are environmentally-friendly vehicles that limit the
environmental burden.
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Branch Network
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Kanamoto's bold, accurately targeted branch
development strengthens sales capabilities and
helps enhance service.

Pursuing expansion and greater service based on local
demand

As construction demand shifts from the public to the private sector,
the branch strategy Kanamoto currently is pursuing puts primary
emphasis on adding branches in Japan's three major metropolitan
areas of Tokyo, Osaka and Kobe. At the same time, the Company is
expanding its network in other regions, by carefully considering
demand created by disaster recovery work, large-scale projects and
other factors.

During 2006, the Company established three new branches in
Shimukappu (Hokkaido), Sanjo (Niigata Prefecture) and Omiya
(Saitama City). Kanamoto also decided to establish the Chiba
Shinminato Branch (Chiba City) in early 2007, and advance into
Hiroshima Prefecture in June 2007 by opening a Hiroshima Branch
(Hiroshima City). In addition, in February 2007 Kanamoto acquired
50.1% of the outstanding shares of Kyushu Kensan Co., Ltd.,
converting this company to a subsidiary. By strengthening its ties
with Kyushu Kensan, Kanamoto will seek to further penetrate the
Kyushu Region and deepen its relationship with customers in this
region. With plenty of room to grow, Kanamoto will continue its
efforts to develop effective branches and enhance service.

Kanamoto begins expansion of its business overseas
Kanamoto is about to finally realize its first step towards establishing
a presence overseas. Shanghai Jinheyuan Equipment Rental Co.,
Ltd., a joint venture established by Kanamoto together with
Shanghai Miyuan International Trading Co., Ltd. and ORIX
Corporation in Shanghai in the People's Republic of China, will
began operations in February 2007. The new firm will engage in
construction equipment rentals, and the import and export of
construction equipment and construction materials. Even after
completion of major construction projects for the Beijing Olympics
and Shanghai Expo, construction equipment rental demand in China
is expected to expand gradually in the future as China continues to
build large-scale infrastructure projects, including road networks,
railway lines and the development of a second natural gas pipeline.
The joint venture will work to establish the construction equipment
rental market in China, using the synergistic effects from combining
the local customer capabilities of Shanghai Jinheyuan, the financial
prowess of ORIX Corporation and the construction equipment rental
knowledge and experience accumulated by Kanamoto.

In the future, Kanamoto will expands its network in Japan while
aggressively pursuing overseas project developments.
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Alliance and Associates
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A focus on achieving the highest level of customer
satisfaction with every effort.

That demonstrates the “comprehensive capabilities”
of the Kanamoto group.

The Kanamoto alliance group is comprised of the parent company
and five consolidated subsidiaries, four non-consolidated
subsidiaries and one alliance partner. Through smooth
“synchronization” of each firm's strengths, the Kanamoto group
aims at achieving the high level of customer satisfaction. By
combining Kanamoto's overwhelming inventory of rental assets

uoboooooooooooOoooboocooon

24

with the management capabilities of strong local rental companies,
Kanamoto provides high-quality service suited perfectly to regional
characteristics.
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Assist Co., Ltd. ( 10 branches))

Engaged in the rental of safety products such as signals or signs for the
construction industry.
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SRG Kanamoto Co., Ltd. ( 3 branches)

A joint venture between Kanamoto and SRG Takamiya Co., Ltd. that provides
rentals of temporary scaffolding.
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Kanatech Co., Ltd. ( 7 branches)

Designs, manufactures and sells modular housing units for construction use.
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Daiichi Machine Industries Co., Ltd. (9 Branches))

Construction equipment rental company headquartered in Kagoshima
Prefecture.
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Kanki Corporation ( 7 branches )

Construction equipment rental company headquartered in Hyogo Prefecture.
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Comsupply Co., Ltd. (5 branches)
Engaged in the rental of safety products for the construction industry.
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Flowtechno Corporation ( 2 branches )

Headquartered in Fukuoka Prefecture, developing a business engaged in the
design, manufacture and sale of ground improvement equipment.
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Kyushu Kensan Group ( 21 branches, 4 group companies )
Construction equipment rental company headquartered in Fukuoka Prefecture.
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00000000000000000000000000000000000000000000
Shanghai Jinheyuan Equipment Rental Co., Ltd. (1 branch))

Engaged in development of a construction equipment rental business and construction
equipment and construction materials import and export business in Shanghai, People's
Republic of China.

00000000000 Alliance companies
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Machida Kikou Co., Ltd. ( 15 branches )

Construction equipment rental company headquartered in Okinawa Prefecture.
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Alliance and Associates
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Consolidated subsidiaries
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Qddstruction equipment rental, import and export of construction
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Corporate History

go0o0o0o0oO0O0o0omoooooooooo 1964.10 Kanamoto Shoten Co., Ltd. established (Reorganization in Muroran, Hokkaido)
goooooooooooon Zenchu Kanamoto appointed President and Representative Director
gooooooomoooo 1971.10 Began development of sales branch network (Hokkaido)
goooooooooooog 1972.12 Company name changed to Kanamoto Co., Ltd.
Jooo0oo0ooooooooooo 1979. 9 Advanced into Aomori Prefecture with the first office located outside of Hokkaido
Jo00Mo0o0o0o0ooooooooon 1981. 9 Taichu Kanamoto (Currently honorary chairman) appointed President and
Representative Director
gooooog 1982. 3 Advanced into Akita Prefecture
oooooooo40000005000 10 Third-party allocation of shares (400 thousand shares; par value 50 yen)
ooogooo 11 Advanced into Iwate Prefecture
gooooo 1983. 7 Advanced into Chiba Prefecture
030000000000000000000000000 9 Launched Computer and Peripheral Equipment Division as the company’s third
operating division (Tomakomai, Hokkaido)
goooong 1985. 2 Advanced into Gunma Prefecture
gpooooo 7 Advanced into Miyagi Prefecture
Jgoooooooooooooo 11 Completed on-line computer system network linking all branches
goooooo 1986. 6 Advanced into Kanagawa Prefecture
gooooo 1987. 7 Advanced into Fukushima Prefecture
gooooo 1988.12 Advanced into Tochigi Prefecture
Jooooooooooooo 1989. 6 Branches located in nearly all regions of Hokkaido
gooooo 9 Advanced into Niigata Prefecture
goooooooooo 1991. 6 Listed on the Sapporo Stock Exchange
gooooo Advanced into Yamagata Prefecture
gooooo 7 Advanced into Saitama Prefecture
goooo 1012 10 Completed 1:1.2 stock split Paid an annual dividend of ¥12, including a dividend
00000000010 0040500 0000000120 of ¥4.5 to commemorate the Company’s stock listing
0000000 o0oooooooooo Completed Information Products Division Ofuna Technocenter
0000 1011 1992.10  Completed 1:1.1 stock split Increased dividend by ¥2.5 per share and paid
100020500 0000000100 annual dividend of ¥10
0000000 ooooooooooeo00dSFrO 1993, 8 Issued Swiss franc-denominated warrants (SFr60 million)
00001015 0000100 10 Completed 1:1.5 stock split, paid annual dividend of ¥10
gooooo 12 Advanced into Nagano Prefecture
oooooo 1994. 1  Advanced into Aichi Prefecture
oooOogzo0000O 4 Increased capital through public offering (2 million shares)
oomRroooooo Began conducting overseas IR briefings
gooooo 7 Advanced into Osaka Prefecture
Jo0o000000oo00Od10sFrO Issued Swiss franc-denominated convertible bonds (SFr100 million)
Jo0o0 1013 ooooiod 10 Completed 1:1.3 stock split Paid annual dividend of ¥10
gooooo 1995. 4  Advanced into Toyama Prefecture
000000O0O0O00oooOooOooon 8 Designated as a loan transaction stock for the Sapporo Stock Exchange
gooooo 10 Advanced into Fukui Prefecture
0000 1011 1000200000000120 Completed 1:1.1 stock split Increased annual dividend by ¥2 to ¥12
Jo00Od200000 ODOODO0OOoOoDOooooooo 1996. 3 Increased capital through public offering (2 million shares)
Listed on the Second Section of the Tokyo Stock Exchange
gooooo 5 Advanced into Ishikawa Prefecture
goooooooooood 6 Relocated head office functions in Sapporo, Chuo Ward
01000000000000100000 Conversion of first unsecured convertible bonds (¥10 billion)
gooooo 10 Advanced into Ibaraki Prefecture
0000 1011 100020000000 0140 Completed 1:1.1 stock split Increased annual dividend by ¥2 to ¥14
gooooo 12 Advanced into Mie Prefecture
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Jo0000oooooooooooon 1997. 4 Designated as a stock for margin trading on the Tokyo Stock Exchange
000200000000160 10 Increased annual dividend by ¥2 to ¥16
00000000000 03420000 0000 11 Issued Eurodollar-denominated straight corporate bonds (US$42 million)
goooooooooooon 1998. 1 Introduced stock option program
0oo0o0oooooooooon 4 Stock elevated to the First Section of the Tokyo Stock Exchange
Jo0o0oo0o00o ooooono 6 Kanchu Kanamoto appointed President and Representative Director
s000000000000000000DooOon 9 Honored by the Tokyo Stock Exchange with the Commendation Award for Listed
Companies, for more than five consecutive years of annual dividend increases
following listing on the Exchange
1000200000000 180 10 Increased ordinary annual dividend by ¥2 to ¥18
JgooOosrRGOOOOOO 1999. 8 Established SRG Kanamoto Co., Ltd.
OoOo3s0000001000000190 10 Paid a total annual dividend of ¥19, including a commemorative per-share
dividend of ¥1 to commemorate Kanamoto’s 35th-year anniversary
oooooooKOOOoDOoIooo 11  Construction completed on the Kanamoto Hamamatsucho K Building (Tokyo)
00000000D00O0DoO0OoOoOoOos o000 ooog Issued ¥5 billion denominated zero-coupon bond (Switzerland)
0000000000000 2000. 1 Implemented second stock option program
0o0000000oooooooooo 3 Concluded an alliance with Machida Kikou Co., Ltd.
J0000000000oooooooooogog 10 Transferred temporary housing production business to Kanatech Co., Ltd.
0oooi18d Paid annual ordinary dividend of ¥18 per share
00000000oooooooooooooog 11 Established commitment facility (first in Hokkaido)
ooooooDooooooooooo 12 Concluded an alliance with Kyushu Kensan Co., Ltd.
gooooooo 2001. 1 Introduced corporate officer system
gooooooooooo 6 Established Kanamoto Shikoku Co., Ltd.
0000o0oooooooog 11 Opened Hassamu Megastation
ooo0ooooooooooog Converted Daiichi Machine Industries Co., Ltd. into a subsidiary
goooOooooooo 2002. 2  Established sales office in Tokyo
Jooooooooooooooo7o000 6 Concluded syndicated loan (7 billion yen)
goooong 11 Advanced to Hyogo Prefecture
goopoooooooo 2003. 8 Merged with Taniguchi Co., Ltd.
0oo0oD0o00OOoOoDOooooooDo 11  Converted Daiichi Machine Industries Co., Ltd. into a wholly-owned subsidiary
gO0000o0O* DOOOO0O0OOO "ooog Start of “Metamorphose” long-range management plan
00000000000IROO0000000000MmM4000 12 Kanamoto honored with the IR Excellent Firm Award from the Japan Association
for Individual Investors (JAll) (fourth company to receive the award)
00000000000000000020040400000 2004, 1 Converted Kanamoto Shikoku Co., Ltd. into a wholly-owned subsidiary
Joo0o0oo00oooo0oooOoooooooooon 5 Received the operating rights to the construction equipment rental business of
Kanaya Lease
000000000 o0ooooooooooooon 7 Succeeded to the construction equipment rental business of Nakano Motors
oo0ooOoooooooo 9  Converted Kanki Corporation into a subsidiary
goooOooooooooooog 10 Kanamoto concluded an alliance with Tsuruga Kenki Lease Co., Ltd.
Jo0oo0ooo0ooooooie000 Executed ¥12.0 billion liquidation scheme for bill receivables
oo400000001000000190 Paid a total annual dividend of ¥19, including a commemorative per-share
dividend of ¥1 to commemorate Kanamoto’s 40th-year anniversary
000000000000000000000000000000 2006. 3  Converted Flowtechno Corporation, a ground improvement engineering
company, into a subsidiary
Jo00o0oo0ooo0o0o0ooo0oooooooooog 8 Established Shanghai Jinheyuan Equipment Rental Co., Ltd., a joint venture
company to manage Kanamoto's first foray in a foreign market
JOoood2e0000 9 Increased capital through a public stock offering (2.6 million shares)
000000000000 o00o00oOoooooooooon 2007. 2 Received construction equipment rental equipment assets and goodwill from TO

oooooo

goooooooooooo

Ogasawara Co., Ltd.

Converted Kyushu Kensan Co., Ltd. into a subsidiary

Kanamoto 2007 27



O000O0OD2007010310000
Corporate Data (As of January 31, 2007)

28

oo

waan T

gooooo
oooooooooooos3oow;mou

oo
196410 (0 OJ 3907 (11001 2801

ooo
%6096710 000000000

ooooo
0oo00o00ooooo0ooooooo

ooooo
9678

poooooo
3287200

ooao
0010031M0O100

ooao
6070 530000 00 0 200600 1000 O

oooo
11830
OO0o0b0o0o0000000

Company Name

kkanamoto co.,ltd.

Head Office
1-19, Odori Higashi 3-chome Chuo-ku,
Sapporo, Hokkaido 060-0041 Japan

Established
October 28, 1964

Capitalization
¥9,696 million (Paid-in capital)

Listing Exchanges
Tokyo Stock Exchange, First Section
Sapporo Stock Exchange

Stock Code
9678

Common Shares Issued and Outstanding
32,872,241

Fiscal Year-end
October 31

Revenues
¥60,753 million
(Fiscal year ended October 2006)

Number of Employees

1,183

(Excluding directors and temporary or part-
time workers)
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Principal Businesses

Rental of construction equipment

Sale of steel products

Rental of engineering workstations and
computer peripherals.

Primary Lenders

The Bank of Tokyo-Mitsubishi UF], Ltd.
Mitsubishi UFJ Trust and Banking Corporation
Mizuho Corporate Bank, Ltd.

Sumitomo Mitsui Banking Corporation
The Hokkaido Bank, Ltd.

North Pacific Bank, Ltd.

Hokkaido Shinren

The Norinchukin Bank

The Daishi Bank, Ltd.

The Sumitomo Trust & Banking Co., Ltd.

Principal Shareholders

Japan Trustee Services Bank, Ltd.
ORIX Corporation

Taichu Kanamoto

Saburo Kanamoto

The Master Trust Bank of Japan, Ltd.
Komatsu Ltd.

Kanamoto Capital Company

Tokio Marine & Nichido Fire Insurance
Co.,Ltd.

North Pacific Bank, Ltd.

The Hokkaido Bank, Ltd.
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Primary Customers

Aichi Corporation

Isuzu Motors Limited

ITOCHU CONSTRUCTION MACHINERY
CO.,, LTD.

ITOCHU Corporation

OBAYASHI CORPORATION

Kajima Corporation

Komatsu Ltd.

PENTA-OCEAN CONSTRUCTION CO., LTD.
SAKAI HEAVY INDUSTRIES,LTD.

SHIMIZU CORPORATION

SHIN CATERPILLAR MITSUBISHI LTD.
Taisei Corporation

Takenaka Corporation

TADANO Ltd.

TSURUMI MANUFACTURING Co.,Ltd.
Denyo Co., Ltd

TOA CORPORATION

TODA CORPORATION

Nishimatsu Construction Co., Ltd.

HANWA CO., LTD.

Hino Motors,Ltd.

HOKUETSU INDUSTRIES CO., LTD.
MAEDA CORPORATION

MITSUI & CO., LTD

Mitsubishi Fuso Track and Bus Corporation
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Organization Chart (As of January 31, 2007)
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Board of Directors (As of January 31, 2007)

OO0 Directors

e Ep*
Kanchu Kanamoto *
ooooooo

President

CEO

BRH S

Hitoshi Narita *

ooooooo

gooo
0O@)jooooooooooooD

Division Manager,

Business Management Planning

Division

President of Kanatech Co., Ltd.

WY
Hiroyuki Isono *
oopooooo
gooo

Division Manager,
Administration Division

R A
Nobuhito Utatsu *
goooooo

gooa

Division Manager,
Accounting Division

FH O B—*
Masakazu Hirata *
0oooooo
goooogog

Division Manager,
Used Products Sales Division

SR HBE*

Tatsuo Kanamoto *
goooooo
goooooooooooooono
Regional Manager,

Hokkaido Region

Construction Equipment Rental
Division

&4 #HH
Tetsuo Kanamoto *
poooooo
goooooo
oooooooo
Manager,

Business Coordination
Headquarters

Division Manager,
Construction Equipment Rental
Division

ek w—*

Keiichi Kitakata *
poooooo
gooooooo

pooooo

Division Manager,

Information Products Division
Division Manager,

Research & Investment Division

Rk >

Manabu Nagasaki *
poooooo
goooooooooooooo
Regional Manager,

Tohoku Region

Construction Equipment Rental
Division

Tk kR JIF HE— HH O OETHH
Yukio Sato Yuichi Kawamura Michiya Hakamata
ooo ooo = ¥, ooo
Momoooooooooo Director ey Director
President of Kanki Corporation i
OO0 Auditors
By = BH MR &4 FKi
Toshizo Okumura Shinroku Sawada Eichu Kanamoto
ooooo ooooo ooooo
Standing Corporate Standing Corporate Standing Corporate
Auditor Auditor Auditor
A kK iE R $kH SH0
Akio Hashimoto Kiyohiro Tsuji Nobutomo Kuwata
ooo ooo ooog
Outside Corporate Outside Corporate Outside Corporate
Auditor Auditor Auditor
O OO0 corporate Officers

nes _ WREF
Hiroshi Kumagai Yuichi Asano
0ooooooon oooooo

Division Manager,
Information System Division

‘.__ -\.;

| L.

[LEE

= Satoru Toiya

0oOo0oO0ooOobooooobooooo
Regional Manager,
Kanto & Shinetsu Region
Construction Equipment Rental
Division
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Division Manager,
Credit Management Division

WA EE

Naoki Mukunashi
gooooo

Manager,

Overseas Business Office

00l1moboooo0o0oooooobooooooa
0020 000000000000000000200150000
pooooooooooo
0o3mMo0oooooooo0oo0oo0oooooooonoo20
0160000000000000000
1.Asterisk indicates directors who hold the additional post of corporate
officer.
2.Yuichi Kawamura and Michiya Hakamata fulfill the requirements for
Outside Directors as stipulated by Article 2-15 of the Company Law.
3.0utside Auditors Akio Hashimoto, Kiyohiro Tsuji and Nobutomo
Kuwata are outside auditors as stipulated by Article 2-16 of the
Company Law.
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Financial Section

Note 1

For purposes of this report, the Balance Sheets and Statements of
Income were created using financial data prepared according to
Japan’s Securities Report Guidelines.

Note 2

Kanamoto uses a variety of techniques when introducing rental assets.
In addition to purchasing assets by instaliments, the Company also
uses finance leases (including operating leases), which are an off-
balance sheet item (details are provided in the notes to the accounting
statements).

Accordingly, please refer to the balance sheets (description page 44,
56) and the Supplemental Information (details of tangible fixed assets
published on page 53, 60) concerning the amount of rental assets
introduced in the fiscal year under review, and to the balance sheets
(description page 44, 56) and the note on finance leases (including
operating leases) in the notes to the balance sheets (description page
53, 60) concerning depreciation and amortization expense.

Kanamoto has adopted the declining balance method for depreciation
and amortization expense. As shown, this results in a situation where
paper gains are easily produced if assets can be used over long periods
of time because the depreciation and amortization expense is large for
the first year, then grows smaller in later years. The difference in
depreciation according to the declining balance method and the
straight-line method is shown in the diagram below.

Under Japan’s current accounting system, large variances between
actual asset values and book values can occur in asset value
assessments. One reason is the fact durable lives are stipulated by the
Tax Code. For assets handled by Kanamoto in particular,
implementing planned rental assets introductions suitable to the size
of its business and keeping balance sheet depreciation and
amortization expense uniform are extremely difficult because the
durable lives established by law are different for each equipment
model.

Accordingly, to achieve results more closely approximating the
market-value accounting concept, Kanamoto also introduces assets by
utilizing both operating leases and finance leases in an effort to
equalize depreciation and amortization expense.
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Report of Operating Results and Financial Position for the 42nd Business Period

(November 1. 2005 - October 31, 2006)

Summary of consolidated fiscal year operating results

During the consolidated fiscal year, Japan’s economy began slowing
in early autumn, as crude oil prices fluctuated at a high level. Even
export-related industries such as machinery manufacturing, which
had continued to achieve solid growth, were affected by this
environment. Nevertheless, the economy remained steady, buoyed
by a recovery in capital investment and the positive employment
environment accompanying the improvement in corporate profits,
including record earnings centered on Japan’s largest enterprises.
Because of this recovery trend, the economy entered a gradual
expansionary phase. In every aspect, however, this was an
expansion characterized by sharp contrasts that progressed along
bipolar lines. The economic recovery did not always feel like a true
recovery, because the effects of the economic recovery were
concentrated in major metropolitan areas and specific high-income,
high-wealth brackets, for example, while the burden on most
individuals, on the other hand, continued to grow as a result of
government measures that included the elimination of various
income tax deductions and higher social insurance premiums.

An identical phenomenon affected the Kanamoto Group’s customers
in the construction industry as well, as heavily populated regions
such as the Tokyo metropolitan area benefited from strong private
sector demand, while local regions continued to struggle under a
tough environment.

Given this environment, revenues for the Kanamoto group overall
remained steady. In Kanamoto’s main business in the construction
equipment rental industry, the Company responded accurately to
customers’ needs as dictated by respective local conditions,
including the growth in demand in both the public and private
sectors in major metropolitan areas. The Company also achieved
revenues from equipment sales that exceeded the Company’s initial
plan.

As a result, revenues for the consolidated fiscal year ended October
31, 2006 increased 6.3% from the previous consolidated fiscal year
level to ¥68,024 million. Operating income jumped 189.7% year-on-
year to ¥4,069 million, ordinary income rose 144.4% compared
with the previous consolidated fiscal year to ¥3,788 million and net
income increased 394.2% year-on-year to ¥1,743 million.

Businesses related to the Construction Equipment Rental
Division

In the construction-related businesses of the entire Kanamoto group,
revenues and earnings both were higher. For the consolidated fiscal
year under review, consolidated revenues increased 5.6% from the
previous consolidated fiscal year to ¥61,102 million, and operating
income rose 216.7% year-on-year to ¥3,812 million. For
Kanamoto's Construction Equipment Rental Division on a stand-
alone basis, rental revenues increased 5.7% year-on-year to ¥41,435
million, revenues from sales rose 4.6% year-on-year to ¥12,397
million, and total revenues increased 5.4% from the previous
consolidated fiscal year to ¥53,832 million.

< Kanamoto Co., Ltd. on a non-consolidated basis >

Looking at the Company’s construction equipment rental revenues
by region, total construction investment in the Hokkaido Region has
been declining each year. Nevertheless, for the fiscal year under
review, construction equipment rental net revenues were unchanged
from the previous fiscal year. In addition, although the Tohoku
Region is confronting the same harsh environment as the Hokkaido
Region, revenues in the Tohoku Region were strong as well, because
of firm orders received for redevelopment projects and other works
for prefectural government office locations, and rose 13.7%
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compared with the previous fiscal year.

Moreover, the division’s nationwide sales efforts bore fruit and
produced strong results. This included a 7.0% year-on-year increase
in revenues in the Kanto & Shinetsu Region as a result of meeting
the demand for disaster recovery special procurement in Niigata
Prefecture and the private sector equipment demand in the
northern Kanto Region and various other areas, as well as the brisk
demand in the Tokyo metropolitan area, and revenue growth of
6.8% over the previous fiscal year in the Kinki-Chubu Region as the
result of recovering demand in Osaka and the synergistic effects
with Kanki Corporation. The percentage of revenues accounted for
by Hokkaido and by Honshu and other regions was 35.3% and
64.7%, respectively.

During the consolidated fiscal year under review, Kanamoto opened
three new branches in Shimukappu (Shimukappu, Hokkaido), Sanjo
(Sanjo City, Niigata Prefecture) and Omiya (Saitama City), and
closed the Kanazawa Branch (Kanazawa City, Ishikawa Prefecture).
As a result, at the end of the period Kanamoto had 148 branches.

< Consolidated subsidiaries >

Daiichi Kikai Co., Ltd. enjoyed steady growth of construction
equipment rentals, including demand for disaster restoration work.
As a result, revenues grew 12.3% over the previous fiscal year, and
operating income increased ¥127.5 million year-on-year. Both
revenues and earnings were new records.

SRG Kanamoto Co., Ltd. increased rentals of temporary scaffolding
for condominium construction projects in the Sapporo area and for
bridge construction work in other areas, respectively. Revenues
expanded 26.0% from the previous consolidated fiscal year, and
the company substantially reduced its operating loss by 80.5% from
the previous consolidated fiscal year level.

At Assist Co., Ltd., revenues were up 1.3% year-on-year, and
operating income rose 135.2% from the previous consolidated
fiscal year, as the result of measures to specialize in rental products
boasting high profit margins. Both revenues and earnings were
below the company’s initial objectives, however.

At Kanki Corporation, which is restructuring its management,
revenues were 6.0% lower than in the previous consolidated fiscal
year, as the result of efforts to restructure its business. These efforts
included focusing management resources on the construction
equipment rental business. The company also substantially
improved operating income by ¥47.9 million year-on-year, even
though its cost burden for investment in rental equipment assets
was substantially higher. The company posted a net loss, however,
reflecting the cost burden from greatly enhancing its rental
equipment assets and the cost to open a new branch in Himeji.
Kanatech Co., Ltd. achieved a 31.2% increase in revenues
compared with the previous consolidated fiscal year, as a result of
implementing improvements that included enhancements to its
materials stock and finished product inventory management
system. Operating income improved by ¥146.0 million compared to
the previous consolidated fiscal year.

Businesses related to the Steel Sales Division

Orders handled by the Steel Sales Division remained strong as a
result of urgent demand for private sector construction, including
condominiums in Sapporo, as well as private sector capital
investment demand in the Tomakomai East district (Tomakomai,
Hokkaido). Despite also being affected by a sharp drop in sale prices
for general steel materials, revenues grew by 13.8% compared with
the previous consolidated fiscal year to ¥6,485 million, and
operating income jumped 77.8% year-on-year to ¥44 million.

Business related to the Information Products Division and



Other Businesses

Although rental demand for personal computers grew at a steady
pace, revenues for the Information Products Division edged down
2.9% compared with the previous consolidated fiscal year, as rental
fees also fell. On the other hand, revenues from sales of used

(Million yen; % change from prior year)

Consolidated Fiscal Year Under Review
Prior Consolidated Fiscal Year

Medium to long-term corporate management strategies

The Company has now completed the third period of its long-range
management plan“ Metamorphose” (November 2003 - October
2008). During this past three-year period, the harsh management
environment centered on the regions where the Company conducts
its businesses has continued. Nevertheless, the Company is
gradually realizing the results of measures it has promoted centered
on reorganization of its earnings profile and improvement of its
financial position. Although progress is somewhat slower than in the
original operating plan, by continuing to practice earnings-focused
management and further expand operating results, the Company
seeks to build a“ strong Kanamoto” that will be evaluated
positively by the market.

Maintain an earnings-focused rental equipment asset
portfolio

In addition to replacing its large rental assets with the latest
emissions-controlled models, and extending rental periods for such
assets, the Company will seek to improve profit margins by also
strengthening its emphasis on equipment boasting high returns.

Execute a bold scrap and build program

The Company has adopted a fundamental approach of giving
priority to establishing new branches in the Tokyo metropolitan
area and regions surrounding other large metropolitan areas, while
maintaining its existing branch network in other regions. In areas
where the Kanamoto group has not yet opened branches, the
Company's policy is to investigate moving aggressively into a region
after analyzing all pertinent information and available opportunities.
The Company also will carefully scrutinize the possibilities for
expanding operating results and improving the profitability of each
branch, and continue to close and integrate branches.

Build a powerful marketing organization and alliance group
where customers are always Number One

Kanamoto seeks to be a firm that enjoys a high level of customer
trust and is firmly rooted in its local communities. The Company
pursues this objective by offering services that take maximum
advantage of its dominant size, such as Kanamoto’s comprehensive
compensation system and agreements with local governments to

(Million yen; % change from prior year)

Interim period
Full year

devices increased 39.6% year-on-year. Revenues for the entire
division rose 1.2% year-on-year to ¥219 million, and operating
income climbed 54.6% compared with the previous consolidated
fiscal year to ¥31 million.

Revenues ol?]igarggg ?r:gi)nma;y Net Income
68,024 6.3 4,069 189.7 3,788 144.4 1,743 394.2
63,975 4.3 1,409 -25.2 1,550 -11.4 352 —67.9

respond to urgent requests following a disaster, and offering
products that are linked directly to customers' needs.

Moreover, the Kanamoto group forms a network reaching from
Hokkaido to Okinawa. The Company will continue to strengthen
cooperation among all Kanamoto group firms, and increase the
synergistic effects from this approach.

Outlook for the next consolidated fiscal year (Business Period
ending October 2007)

Japan's economy is poised to achieve a recovery that will produce
strong operating results centered on major companies, as
exemplified by the remarkable business recovery at Japan's mega-
banks. On the other hand there also remain matters of concern,
such as the sharp jump in crude oil prices and higher interest rates.
Moreover, a review of the leading indicators pointing toward the
economy's future direction makes it impossible to be completely
optimistic regarding a robust business expansion. Overall,
conditions can be said to have fostered a sense of uncertainty.
Turning to the environment surrounding Kanamoto and the trend in
construction demand, in dynamic regions such as the Tokyo
metropolitan area the recovery is being supported by the current
strong levels of public and private sector demand, as well as the
gradual commencement of work on large-scale projects such as
construction of a new runway at Haneda Airport. Demand also has
recovered in metropolitan areas in other regions, including the
Chukyo and Kansai regions. In Japan's less populated areas such as
the Hokkaido Region and Tohoku Region, however, tough economic
conditions are expected to continue.

Although the Company has revised slightly upwards the plan
reviewed in the previous period, based on the possibility of slowing
growth and the assumption of no significant improvement in the
construction demand trend, Kanamoto has made no major changes
in its outlook for the next consolidated fiscal year.

Kanamoto will continue its urgent drive to establish new branches,
mainly in the Tokyo, Nagoya and Osaka metropolitan areas where
the Company was somewhat late in expanding because of the
challenges faced in securing personnel and branch locations, and
seek to strongly link the current positive surge in economic
momentum to earnings growth.

Operating Ordinary

Revenues j—. Ji—— Net Income
35530 29 2940 23 2870 25 1,830 745
68,570 0.8 4,230 4.0 4,020 6.1 2,360 354
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Consolidated Balance Sheets

As of October 31, 2006 and 2005

Cash and cash equivalents

Notes and accounts receivable, trade
Inventories

Deferred income taxes (Note 9)
Other current assets

Less: Allowance for doubtful accounts
Total current assets

Rental equipment

Buildings and structures
Machinery and equipment
Less: Accumulated depreciation

Land
Construction in progress
Total property and equipment

Investment securities
— Unconsolidated subsidiaries and affiliates (Note 3)
— Others (Note 3)

Deferred income taxes (Note 9)

Other assets

Less: Allowance for doubtful accounts

Total investments and other assets

Total assets

(Note)

* For details of Current assets : Deferred income taxes, please refer to page 54 (Note 9).

* For details of Unconsolidated subsidiaries and affiliates, please refer to page 49 (Note 3).
* For details of Others, please refer to page 49 (Note 3).

* For details of Investments and other assets : Deferred income taxes, please refer to page 54 (Note 9).
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Millions of yen

2005

¥ 14,109
14,329
539

319
2,346
(923)
30,719

38,229
15,912
5,364
(42,107)
17,398
26,141
0
43,539

5
5,748
302
2,443
(778)
7,720

¥ 81,978

2006

¥ 18,398
14,959
560

392
1,946
(523)
35,732

37,784
16,562
5,450
(42,825)
16,971
25,906
247
43,124

55
6,169
2,411

(675)
7,960
¥ 86,816

Thousands of

U.S. dollars (Notel)

2006

$ 156,315
127,097
4,760
3,329
16,536
(4,450)
303,587

321,021
140,713
46,301
(363,848)
144,187
220,103
2,094
366,384

468
52,413

20,482
(5,734)
67,629
$ 737,600



As of October 31, 2006 and 2005

Short-term bank loans (Note 4)

Current portion of long-term debt (Note 4)
Notes and accounts payable, trade
Accrued income taxes

Accrued bonuses

Other current liabilities

Total current liabilities

Long-term debt (Note 4)

Accrued pension and severance costs (Note 5)
Other liabilities (Note 9)

Total non-current liabilities

Common stock:
Authorized—66,000,000 shares
Issued-32,872,241 shares (2006) /30,243,241 shares (2005)
Capital surplus
Retained earnings
Treasury stock
Unrealized holding gain on securities (Note 3)
Minority interests
Total shareholders’ equity
Total liabilities and shareholders’ equity

(Note)

* For details of Short-term bank loans, please refer to page 51 (Note 4).

* For details of Current portion of long term debt, please refer to page 51 (Note 4).
* For details of Long-term debt, please refer to page 51 (Note 4).

* For details of Accrued pension and severance costs, please refer to page 51 (Note 5).

* For details of Other liabilities, please refer to page 53 (Note 8).
* For details of Contingent liabilities, please refer to page 52 (Note 6).

* For details of Unrealized holding gain on securities, please refer to page 49 (Note 3).

Millions of yen

2005

¥ 577
12,602
10,838

556
516

1,049

26,138

20,269
1,526
509
22,304

8,597
9,720
13,692
(187)
1,643

71
33,465
¥ 81,978

2006

¥ 498
11,574
12,419

1,365

512

2,203

28,571

17,618
1,682
893
20,193

9,697
10,960
14,890

(6)

2,419

92
38,052
¥ 86,816

Thousands of

U.S. dollars (Notel)

2006

$ 4,228
98,336
105,517
11,601
4,348
18,715
242,745

149,682
14,288
7,591
171,561

82,385
93,125
126,505
(54)
20,550
783
323,294
$ 737,600
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Consolidated Statements of Income

Years Ended October 31, 2006 and 2005

Revenue
Rentals
Sales

Cost of sales
Rentals
Sales

Gross profit
Selling, general and administrative expenses
Operating income

Interest and dividend income
Interest expenses
Impairment loss (Note 7)
Others, net
Income before income taxes and minority interests

Current
Deferred

Minority interests in subsidiaries
Net income

Years Ended October 31, 2006 and 2005

Net income
Basic
Diluted
Cash dividends applicable to the year

(Note)
* For details of Impairment loss, please refer to page 52 (Note 7).
* For details of Income taxes, please refer to page 54 (Note 9).
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Millions of yen

2005

¥ 42,986
20,989
63,975

31,950
16,785
48,735
15,240
13,836

1,404

61
(353)

14
1,126

859
(97)
762

12
¥ 352

2005

¥11.57

18.00

2006

¥ 46,059
21,965
68,024

32,697
17,048
49,745
18,279
14,210

4,069

43
(358)
(595)

295
3,454

1,768
(78)
1,690
21

¥ 1,743

Yen
2006

¥57.41

18.00

Thousands of

U.S. dollars (Notel)

2006

$ 391,322
186,620
577,942

277,801
144,844
422,645
155,297
120,733

34,564

364
(3,040)
(5,052)

2,506
29,342

15,020
(662)
14,358
178

$ 14,806

U.S. dollars (Notel)

2006

$0.49

0.15



Years Ended October 31, 2006 and 2005

Net income before income taxes and minority interests
Adjustments for :
Depreciation expenses
Impairment loss
Loss on disposal or sales of property and equipment
Write-down of investments in securities
Gain on sales of investments in securities
Provision (reversal of provision) for allowance for doubtful accounts
Provision (reversal of provision) for accrued pension and severance costs
Interest and dividend income
Interest expenses
Decrease (increase) in trade receivables
Decrease (increase) in inventories
Increase (decrease) in trade payables
Other
Subtotal
Interest and dividend income received
Interest expenses paid
Income taxes paid
Net cash provided by operating activities

Payments for purchase of investment securities
Proceeds from sales of investment securities
Payments for purchase of property and equipment
Other

Net cash used in investing activities

Increase (decrease) in short-term bank loans, net
Proceeds from long-term debt

Repayments of long-term debt

Repayments of lease obligation

Proceeds from issuance of new stocks

Cash dividends paid

Other

Net cash used in financing activities

Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of the year
Cash and cash equivalents at end of the year

Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows

Millions of yen

2005

¥1,126
5,211
147
85
(364)
(690)
297
(61)
421
9,151
164
(2,568)
(1,672)
11,247
61
417)
(672)
10,219

(1,189)
1,386
(485)
277
(11)

(99)
7,900
(11,425)
(3,637)

(56;)
(5)
(7,833)
2,375

11,734
¥ 14,109

2006

¥ 3,454

4,793
595
52
(25)
(503)
156
(43)
400
(630)
(21)
1,581
(80)
9,729
43
(400)
(958)
8,414

(466)
1,353
(2,248)
872
(489)

(80)
8,200
(11,453)
(2,272)
2,182
(537)
324
(3,636)

4,289

14,109
¥ 18,398

Thousands of
U.S. dollars (Notel)

2006

$ 29,342

40,719
5,052
445
(211)
(4,273)
1,323
(364)
3,404
(5,355)
(181)
13,439
(674)
82,666
364
(3,399)
(8,139)
71,492

(3,957)
11,495
(19,103)
7,409
(4,156)

(677)
69,669
(97,311)
(19,299)
18,541
(4,565)
2,750
(30,892)

36,444

119,871
$ 156,315
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Consolidated Statements of Changes in Net Assets

Years Ended October 31, 2006 and 2005

Net income
Cash dividends

Bonuses to directors and auditors

Other

Issuance of new stock

Net income
Cash dividends

Bonuses to directors and auditors

Other

Years Ended October 31, 2006 and 2005

Issuance of new stock

Net income
Cash dividends

Bonuses to directors and auditors

Other
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Thousands of
shares of
common stock

30,253

30,253
2,619

32,872

Common
stock

¥ 8,597

8,597
1,100

¥ 9,697

Common
stock

$ 73,039
9,346

$ 82,385

Millions of yen

Capital
surplus

¥9,720

9,720
1,097

143
¥ 10,960

Thousands of U.S. dollars (Notel)

Capital
surplus

$ 82,586
9,320

1,219
$ 93,125

Retained
earnings

¥ 13,914
352
(567)

7)

13,692

1,743
(537)
()

¥ 14,891

Retained
earnings

$ 116,326
14,806
(4,565)

(62)

$ 126,505

Unrealized
holding gain
on securities

¥ 698

945
1,643

776
¥2,419

Unrealized
holding gain
on securities

$ 13,963

6,587
$20,550



Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

The consolidated financial statements have been prepared from the accounts maintained by Kanamoto Co., Ltd. (the “Company”) and its
consolidated subsidiaries in accordance with the provisions set forth in the Company Law of Japan and the Securities and Exchange Law
of Japan and in conformity with accounting principles and practices generally accepted in Japan, which may differ in some material
respects from accounting principles and practices generally accepted in countries and jurisdictions other than Japan.

The notes to the consolidated financial statements include information which is not required under accounting principles generally
accepted in Japan but is presented herein as additional information.

In order to facilitate the understanding of readers outside Japan, certain reclassifications are given to the consolidated financial statements
prepared for domestic purposes.

Translations of Japanese yen amounts into U.S. dollars are included solely for the convenience of the reader, using the approximate
exchange rate on October 31, 2006, which was ¥117.70 to US$1.00. These translations should not be construed as representations that
the Japanese yen amounts have been, or could have been, or could in the future be converted into U.S. dollars at this or any other rate of
exchange.

(a) Consolidation principles
The consolidated financial statements include the accounts of the Company and significant companies which the Company controls
through majority voting right or existence of certain conditions. All significant inter-company transactions and accounts are
eliminated.
Investments in unconsolidated subsidiaries and affiliates of which the Company has the ability to excise significant influence over
operating and financial policies are stated at cost and equity method is not applied for the valuation of such investments since they are
considered immaterial in the aggregate.

(b) Cash and cash equivalents
For the purpose of statements of cash flows, cash and cash equivalents comprise cash in hand, deposits held at call with banks and all
highly liquid investments with maturities of three months or less.

(c) Securities
Securities except for investments in unconsolidated subsidiaries and affiliates are classified as trading securities, held-to-maturity
securities or other securities. Trading securities are carried at fair value. Held-to-maturity securities are carried at amortized cost.
Marketable securities classified as other securities are carried at fair value with unrealized gains and losses reported in a separate
component of shareholders’ equity, net of taxes. Non-marketable securities classified as other securities are carried at cost. Cost of
securities sold is determined by the moving average method.

(d) Inventories
Inventories are stated principally at the lower of cost or market, cost being determined principally by the last-in, first-out method.

(e) Property and equipment
Property and equipment are stated at cost. Depreciation is mainly computed at rates based on the estimated useful lives of assets on
the declining-balance method.
The principal estimated useful lives range from 5 to 10 years for rental equipment and from 10 to 34 years for building and structures.

(f) Accrued pension and severance costs
To provide for employees’ severance indemnities and pension payments, net periodic pension and severance costs are computed
based on the projected benefit obligation and the pension plan assets.
The actuarial assumption adjustment is to be amortized by the straight-line method beginning the following fiscal year over a period of
10 years, which is less than the average remaining years of service of the active participations in the plans.
See Note 5 for the method of the accounting for the separation of the substitutional portion of the benefit obligation from the
corporate portion of the benefit obligation under Welfare Pension Fund Plan.

(g) Leases
All leases are accounted for as operating leases. Under Japanese accounting standards for leases, finance leases that deem to transfer
ownership of the leased property to the lessee are to be capitalized, while other finance leases are permitted to be accounted for as
operating lease transactions if certain “as if capitalized” information is disclosed in the notes to the lessee’s financial statements.

(h) Income Taxes
Income taxes are accounted for under the asset and liability method. Deferred taxes and liabilities are recognized for the future tax
consequences attributable to differences between the financial statement carrying amounts of existing assets and liabilities and their
respective tax bases and operating loss carryforwards. Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured using enacted tax rates
expected to apply to taxable income in the years in which those temporary differences are expected to be recovered or settled. The
effect on deferred tax assets and liabilities of a change in tax rates is recognized in income in the period that includes the enactment
date.

(i) Earnings per share
Basic Earnings per Share (“EPS”) is computed based on the average number of shares of common stock outstanding for the period.
Diluted EPS assumes that outstanding convertible bonds were converted into common stock at the beginning of the period at the
current conversion price.

(j) Appropriation of retained earnings
Under the Company Law of Japan, the appropriation of retained earnings with respect to a financial period is made by resolution of
the shareholders at a general meeting held subsequent to the close of the financial period and the accounts for that period do not,
therefore, reflect such appropriations.

(k) Reclassification of accounts
Certain of the 2005 accounts have been reclassified to confirm with the 2006 financial statement presentation.

At October 31, 2006, the Company and its consolidated subsidiaries did not possess any securities classified as trading securities or held-
to-maturity securities. Securities classified as other securities are included in “short-term investments” and “investments securities-others”
in the consolidated balance sheets.

a) The components of unrealized gain or loss on marketable securities classified as other securities at October 31, 2006 were as follows:
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Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

Millions of yen

Acquisition ; Unrealized gain
October 31, 2006 costs R el (loss)
Stock ¥ 1,551 ¥ 5,641 ¥ 4,090
Other 15 15 -
1,566 5,656 4,090
Stock 81 74 )
Other 146 123 (23)
227 197 (30)
Total ¥ 1,793 ¥ 5,853 ¥ 4,060
Thousands of U.S. dollars
Acquisition . Unrealized gain
October 31, 2006 costs g el (loss)
Stock $ 13,175 $ 47,926 $ 34,751
Other 131 131 0
13,306 48,057 34,751
Stock 690 629 (61)
Other 1,236 1,048 (188)
1,926 1,677 (249)
Total $ 15,232 $ 49,734 $ 34,502

The components of unrealized gain or loss on marketable securities classified as other securities at October 31, 2005 were as follows:

Millions of yen

Acquisition q Unrealized gain

October 31, 2005 costs el el (loss)
Stock ¥ 1,544 ¥ 4,348 ¥ 2,804
Other 10 10 -

1,554 4,358 2,804
Stock 99 84 (15)
Other 988 959 (29)

1,087 1,043 (44)
Total ¥ 2,641 ¥ 5,401 ¥ 2,760

Non-marketable securities classified as other securities at October 31, 2006 and 2005 amounted to ¥315 million ($2,679 thousand) and ¥346

million respectively.

b) Sales of securities classified as other securities with aggregate gain and loss are summarized as follows:

Millions of yen

Thousands of

U.S.dollars
October 31, October 31, October 31,
2006 2005 2006
Sales proceeds ¥ 1,325 ¥ 958 $ 11,254
Aggregate gain 25 363 211

Aggregate loss
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¢) The redemption schedule for bonds with maturity dates at October 31, 2006 was summarized as follows:
Millions of yen

Due after one Due after five

Due in one year

o e year through years through
October 31, 2006 five years ten years
Corporate bonds ¥ — ¥ — ¥ 15
Other — - -
Total ¥— ¥— ¥ 15

Thousands of U.S. dollars

Due after one Due after five

Due in one year

ar (s year through years through
October 31, 2006 five years ten years
Corporate bonds $— $-— $131
Other - - -
Total $— $— $131

The redemption schedule for bonds with maturity dates at October 31, 2005 was summarized as follows:
Millions of yen

Due after one Due after five

Due in one year

ar [ year through years through
October 31, 2005 five years ten years
Corporate bonds ¥ — ¥— ¥ —
Other - - 950
Total ¥ — ¥— ¥ 950

The annual average interest rates applicable to short-term bank loans outstanding at October 31, 2006 and 2005 were 1.34%.

Millions of yen

Long-term debt at October 31, 2006 and 2005 consisted of the following: 2005 2006
Secured ¥ — ¥ —
Unsecured 29,362 26,109
Obligations under installment purchases, maturing through 2010 : 3,509 3,083
32,871 29,192

Less current portion 12,602 11,574
¥ 20,269 ¥ 17,618

Aggregate annual maturities of long-term debt subsequent to October 31, 2006 are as follows:

Millions of yen
Year ending October 31

2007 ¥ 11,574
2008 7,907
2009 5,273
2010 3,026
2011 and thereafter 1,412

¥ 29,192

Due after ten
years

¥ 83
¥ 83

Due after ten
years

$ 702
$ 702

Due after ten
years

Thousands of
U.S. dollars (Note 1)

2006

$—
221,824
26,194
248,018
98,336

$ 149,682

Thousands of
U.S. dollars

$ 98,336
67,183
44,800
25,710
11,989

$ 248,018

An employee whose employment is terminated is entitled, in most cases, to pension payments or lump-sum severance indemnities, the amounts of
which are determined by reference to the basic rate of pay, length of service and the conditions under which the termination occurs.

The company has established contributory defined benefit pension plans pursuant to the Welfare Pension Insurance Law of Japan, which cover a
portion of the governmental welfare pension program, under which the contributions are made jointly by the Company and their employees, and
which include an additional portion representing the substituted non-contributory pension plans. In addition, certain subsidiaries have maintained

lump-sum severance indemnity plans.

The projected benefit obligation and funded status including a portion of the governmental welfare program at October 31, 2006 and 2005 were as

follows:
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Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

Millions of yen Thousands of

U.S. dollars

2005 2006 2006
Projected benefit obligation ¥ (4,382) ¥ (4,702) $ (39,950)
Plan assets 2,979 3,136 26,645
Unrecognized actuarial assumption adjustment (123) (116) (983)
Accrued pension and severance costs ¥ (1,526) ¥ (1,682) $ (14,288)

In computing projected benefit obligation, several simplified methods are permitted to small companies, and certain subsidiaries have adopted such
methods.

The components of net periodic pension and severance costs for the years ended October 31, 2006 and 2005 were as follows:

Millions of yen UUSEG ©)

U.S. dollars
2005 2006 2006

Service cost ¥ 407 ¥ 320 $2,723
Interest cost 91 84 717
Expected return on plan assets (95) (114) (971)
Amortization of actuarial losses 112 15 123
Sub total 515 305 2,592
Net periodic pension and severance costs ¥ 515 ¥ 305 $ 2,592
The assumptions used were as follows:
Discount rate 2.0%
Expected rate of return on plan assets 4.0%
Method of attributing benefit to periods of service Straight-line basis
Amortization period for actuarial assumption adjustment 10 years

At October 31, 2006, the Company and its consolidated subsidiaries were contingently liable as follows:

Millions of yen UHBIUSENGE &

U.S. dollars

2006 2006
Guarantees of loans ¥ 27 $ 231
Trade notes discounted 348 2,955
Factoring of trade notes with recourse 1,244 10,572

During this fiscal year the Kanamoto Group incurred an impairment loss on the following asset groups.

Location Use Asset

Kamakura City, Kanagawa Prefecture

Kanazawa City, Ishikawa Prefecture Dormant assets Land
Muroran City, Hokkaido

Five other locations

Asset groupings used by the Kanamoto Group to apply asset impairment accounting are based on the block classified as the smallest segment for
which profitability can be determined regularly by business.

Specifically, dormant assets are grouped as units that generate independent cash flow.

For certain dormant assets for which the asset value was less than book value, the Company reduced book value to the recoverable value, and
accounted for the reduction as an impairment loss (¥595 million, $5,052 thousand) under other income (expenses). This amount was all for land.
The recoverable value for this asset group is measured according to net sales price, and the land is evaluated using the inheritance tax assessment
value based on the land tax assessment value or other amount as a base.
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Lease payments under finance leases for the years ended October 31, 2006 and 2005 were ¥6,472 million ($54,984 thousand) and ¥6,569 million,

respectively.

Pro forma information on leased property such as acquisition costs, accumulated depreciation, obligations under finance leases, depreciation
expenses, interest expenses on finance leases that do not transfer ownership of the leased property to the lessee on an “as if capitalized” basis for
the years ended October 31, 2006 and 2005, was as follows:

For the year ended October 31, 2006

Acquisition costs
Accumulated depreciation
Net book value

Due within one year
Due after one year
Total

For the year ended October 31, 2005

Acquisition costs
Accumulated depreciation
Net book value

Due within one year
Due after one year
Total

Rental
equipment
¥ 39,777

17,229
¥ 22,548

Millions of yen

Machinery and
equipment
¥ 313

194
¥119

Thousands of U.S. dollars

Rental
equipment
$ 337,955
146,378
$ 191,577

Total

¥ 40,090
17,423
¥ 22,667

Rental
equipment
¥ 37,626

14,079
¥ 23,547

Millions of yen

¥ 5778
17,311
¥ 23,089

Machinery and
equipment
$ 2,660
1,651
$ 1,009

Millions of yen

¥ 6,356
15,869
¥ 22,225

Millions of yen

Machinery and
equipment
¥ 351
196
¥ 155

Total

$ 340,615
148,029
$ 192,586

Thousands of
U.S. dollars

$ 53,999
134,827
$ 188,826

Total

¥ 37,977
14,275
¥ 23,702

Depreciation expenses and interest expenses, which are not reflected in the consolidated statements of income, computed by the straight-line method
and the interest method were ¥5,913 million ($50,234 thousand) and ¥677 million ($5,754 thousand), respectively, for the year ended October 31,
2006 and ¥5,960 million and ¥773 million, respectively, for the year ended October 31, 2005.

The minimum rental commitments under non-cancelable operating leases for the years ended October 31, 2006 and 2005 were as follows:

For the year ended October 31, 2006

Due within one year
Due after one year
Total

For the year ended October 31, 2005

Due within one year
Due after one year
Total

Millions of yen

¥ 1,665
3,838
¥ 5,503

Millions of yen

¥ 2,151
5,381
¥ 7,532

Thousands of
U.S. dollars
$ 18,274

45,720
$ 63,994
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Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

The difference between the statutory tax rate and the effective tax rate for the years ended October 31, 2006 and 2005 was as follows:

Statutory tax rate
Effect of:
Net operating losses of subsidiaries

Expenses not deductible for tax purposes

Inhabitants tax per capital
Impairment loss

Other

Effective tax rate

The significant components of deferred tax assets and liabilities at October 31, 2006 and 2005 were as follows:

Depreciation expenses

Impairment loss

Accrued bonuses for employees
Provisions for doubtful accounts
Accrued pension and severance costs
Net operating loss carry forwards
Others

Sub total

Less valuation allowance

Total deferred tax assets

Net unrealized again on securities
Net deferred tax assets

Current assets
Investments and other assets
Non-current liabilities

Non-cash investing and financing activities for the years ended October 31, 2006 and 2005 were as follows:

Additions to obligations under installment purchases
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2005
40.4%

11.9
3.0
8.1
4.2

67.6%

Millions of yen

2005

¥ 319
208
322
607

1,340
495
3,291
(1,558)
1,733

1,115
¥ 618

¥ 319
302
3)

¥ 618

2006

¥ 280
240
209
207
671

1,348
578
3,533
(1,722)
1,811

1,641
¥ 170

¥ 392

(222)
¥ 170

Millions of yen

2005

¥ 1,538

2006

¥ 2,005

2006
40.4 %

0.9
1.2
2.7
4.0

(0.3)

48.9 %

Thousands of
U.S. dollars

2006

$ 2,380
2,041
1,775
1,759
5,697

11,449
4,917
30,018
(14,631)
15,387

13,939
$ 1,448

$ 3,329

(1,881)
$ 1,448

Thousands of
U.S. dollars

2006

$ 17,032



Business segment information for the years ended October 31, 2006 and 2005 was as follows:

For the year ended October 31, 2006

Sales
Outside customers
Intersegment
Total
Operating expenses
Operating profit
Identifiable assets
Depreciation
Impairment Loss
Capital expenditures

For the year ended October 31, 2006

Sales
Outside customers
Intersegment
Total
Operating expenses
Operating profit
Identifiable assets
Depreciation
Impairment Loss
Capital expenditures

For the year ended October 31, 2005

Sales
Outside customers
Intersegment
Total
Operating expenses
Operating profit
Identifiable assets
Depreciation
Capital expenditures

Construction
related business

¥61,103
61,103
57,290
¥ 3,813
¥ 53,583
4,758
251
4,664

Construction
related business

$519,137

519,137
486,744
$ 32,393
$ 455,255
40,427
2,136
39,630

Construction
related business

¥ 57,845

57,845
56,641
¥1,204
¥ 53,992
4,975
4,264

Steel related
business

¥ 6,485
6,485
6,441

¥ 44
¥2,065
2

1

Steel related
business

$ 55,102

55,102
54,728
$374

$ 17,543
16

8

Steel related
business

¥ 5,700

5,700
5,675

¥ 25
¥1,661
2

58

Millions of yen

Information and

communication related Total
and other business
¥ 436 ¥ 68,024
436 68,024
404 64,135
¥ 32 ¥ 3,889
¥ 764 ¥ 56,413
11 4,771
— 251
- 4,665

Thousands of U.S. dollars

Information and

communication related Total
and other business

$ 3,703 $ 577,942
3,703 577,942
3,439 544911
$ 264 $ 33,031
$ 6,493 $ 479,291
88 40,531
- 2,136
- 39,638

Millions of yen

Information and

communication related Total
and other business

¥ 430 ¥ 63,975

430 63,975

410 62,726

¥ 20 ¥ 1,249

¥ 845 ¥ 56,498

8 4,985

- 4,322

Eliminations
and corporate Consolidated
items
¥ — ¥ 68,024
— 68,024
(180) 63,955
¥ 180 ¥ 4,069
¥ 30,403 ¥ 86,816
22 4,793
343 595
735 5,400
Eliminations
and corporate Consolidated
items
$- $ 577,942
- 577,942
(1,533) 543,378
$1,533 $ 34,564
$ 258,310 $ 737,601
188 40,719
2,916 5,052
6,242 45,880
Eliminations
and corporate Consolidated
items
¥— ¥ 63,975
— 63,975
(155) 62,571
¥ 155 ¥ 1,404
¥ 25,480 ¥ 81,978
226 5,211
345 4,667

On January 26, 2007, the company’s shareholders approved the payment of a cash dividend of ¥ 9.00 ($0.08) per one share to shareholders of
record at October 31, 2006, or a total payment of ¥296 million ($2,512 thousand).
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Non-Consolidated Balance Sheets

Thousands of

Milliensiohyen U.S. dollars (Notel)

As of October 31, 2006 and 2005 2005 2006 2006
Cash and time deposits ¥ 13,231 ¥ 17,461 $ 148,355
Notes receivable, trade 2,584 2,877 24,443
Accounts receivable, trade 10,665 10,734 91,199
Inventories 254 259 2,202
Deferred income taxes (Note 6) 368 385 3,266
Other current assets 2,564 1,724 14,650
Less : Allowance for doubtful accounts (1,001) (456) (3,876)
Total current assets 28,665 32,984 280,239
Rental equipment 36,016 35,734 303,598
Buildings 11,276 11,763 99,943
Structures 3,839 3,988 33,884
Machinery and equipment 5,138 5,210 44,265
Less : Accumulated depreciation (39,515) (40,267) (342,115)
16,754 16,428 139,575
Land 25,869 25,634 217,793
Construction in progress 0 247 2,095
Total property and equipment 42,623 42,309 359,463
Investment securities
— Subsidiaries and affiliates 979 1,029 8,745
— Others 5,685 6,115 51,955
Deferred income taxes (Note 6) 479 51 433
Other assets 1,409 1,978 16,800
Less : Allowance for doubtful accounts and reserve for investments (802) (951) (8,081)
Total investments and other assets 7,750 8,222 69,852
Total assets ¥ 79,038 ¥ 83,515 $ 709,554

(Note)

* For details of Current assets : Deferred income taxes, please refer to page 62 (Note 6).
* For details of Investments and other assets : Deferred income taxes, please refer to page 62 (Note 6).
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As of October 31, 2006 and 2005

Current portion of long-term bank loans
Notes payable, trade

Accounts payable, trade

Notes payable, other

Accounts payable, other

Accrued income taxes

Accrued bonuses

Other current liabilities

Total current liabilities

Long-term bank loans

Long-term accounts payable, other
Accrued pension and severance costs
Other liabilities

Total non-current liabilities

Common stock :
Authorized-66,000,000 shares
Issued—32,872,241 shares (2006) /30,243,241 shares (2005)
Capital surplus
Retained earnings
Unrealized holding gain on securities
Treasury stock
Total shareholders’ equity
Total liabilities and shareholders’ equity

(Note)
* For details of Contingent liabilities, please refer to page 60 (Note 3)

Millions of yen

2005

¥ 10,555
7,214
2,426

133
2,389
531
448
387
24,083

17,590
1,877
1,506

79

21,052

8,597
9,720
14,136
(187)
1,637
33,903
¥ 79,038

2006

¥ 9,935
8,247
2,522

340
2,563
1,292

438

898

26,235

15,120
2,030
1,664

90

18,904

9,697
10,960
15,311

(6)

2,414

38,376
¥ 83,515

Thousands of

U.S. dollars (Notel)

2006

$ 84,409
70,067
21,432

2,892
21,774
10,973

3,719

7,628

222,894

128,462
17,247
14,134

767

160,610

82,385
93,125
130,083
(54)
20,510
326,050

$ 709,554
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Non-consolidated Statements of Income

Thousands of

Milliensiohyen U.S. dollars (Notel)

Years ended October 31, 2006 and 2005 2005 2006 2006
Revenue
Rentals ¥ 39,607 ¥ 41,813 $ 355,250
Sales 17,596 18,941 160,926
57,203 60,754 516,176
Cost of sales
Rentals 29,976 30,483 258,987
Sales 13,814 14,422 122,532
43,790 44,905 381,519
Gross profit 13,413 15,849 134,657
Selling, general and administrative expenses 11,887 12,133 103,087
Operating income 1,526 3,716 31,570
Interest and dividend income 67 48 406
Interest expenses (317) (327) (2,775)
Impairment loss (Note 4) - (595) (5,052)
Others, net (83) 448 3,802
Income before income taxes 1,193 3,290 27,951
Income taxes (Note 6)
Current 834 1,684 14,309
Deferred (250) (114) (973)
584 1,570 13,336
Net income ¥ 609 ¥1,720 $14,615
Yen U.S. dollars (Notel)
2005 2006 2006
Net income
Basic ¥ 20.16 ¥ 56.67 $0.48
Diluted - — -
Cash dividends applicable to the year 18.00 18.00 0.15

(Note)

* For details of Impairment loss, please refer to page 60 (Note 4).

* For details of Income taxes, please refer to page 62 (Note 6).
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Non-consolidated Statements of Changes in Net Assets

Millions of yen
Thousands of

shares of Common Capital Retained Unrealized
Years ended October 31, 2006 and 2005 common stock stock surplus earnings 22'2;23"?3:;;
¥ 30,253 ¥ 8,597 ¥ 9,720 ¥ 14,101 ¥ 698
Net income 609
Cash dividends (567)
Bonuses to directors and auditors (7)
Other 939
30,253 8,597 9,720 14,136 1,637
Issuance of new stock 2,619 1,100 1,097
Net income 1,720
Cash dividends (537)
Bonuses to directors and auditors 7)
Other 143 777
¥ 32,872 ¥ 9,697 ¥ 10,960 ¥ 15,311 ¥2414
Thousands of U.S. dollars (Notel)
Common Capital Retai_ned h%?driz Eg'éi?n
stock surplus earnings -
$ 73,039 $ 82,586 $ 120,095 $ 13,913
Issuance of new stock 9,346 9,320
Net income 14,615
Cash dividends (4,565)
Bonuses to directors and auditors (62)
Other 1,219 6,597
$ 82,385 $ 93,125 $ 130,083 $ 20,510
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Notes to Non-consolidated Financial Statements

The non-consolidated financial statements have been prepared from the accounts maintained by Kanamoto Co., Ltd. (the “Company”) in
accordance with the provisions set forth in the Company Law of Japan and the Securities and Exchange Law of Japan and in conformity with
accounting principles and practices generally accepted in Japan, which may differ in some material respects from accounting principles and
practices generally accepted in countries and jurisdictions other than Japan.

The notes to the non-consolidated financial statements include information which is not required under accounting principles generally accepted in
Japan but is presented herein as additional information.

In order to facilitate the understanding of readers outside Japan, certain reclassifications are given to the non-consolidated financial statements
prepared for domestic purposes.

Translations of Japanese yen amounts into U.S. dollars are included solely for the convenience of the reader, using the approximate exchange rate
on October 31, 2006, which was ¥117.70 to US$1.00. These translations should not be construed as representations that the Japanese yen amounts
have been, or could have been, or could in the future be converted into U.S. dollars at this or any other rate of exchange.

(a) Basis of presentation
The non-consolidated financial statements are prepared on the basis of the same accounting policies as those discussed in Note 2 to the
consolidated financial statements except that investments in subsidiaries and affiliates are stated at cost.

Millions of yen Ihotisandsioh

At October 31, 2006 U.S. dollars
Guarantees of loans ¥ 1,345 $ 11,429
Factoring of trade notes with recourse 1,244 10,572

During this fiscal year the Company incurred an impairment loss on the following asset groups.

Location Use Asset

Kamakura City, Kanagawa Prefecture

Kanazawa City, Ishikawa Prefecture Dormant assets Land
Muroran City, Hokkaido

Five other locations

Asset groupings used by the Company to apply asset impairment accounting are based on the block classified as the smallest segment for which
profitability can be determined regularly by business.

Specifically, dormant assets are grouped as units that generate independent cash flow.

For certain dormant assets for which the asset value was less than book value, the Company reduced book value to the recoverable value, and
accounted for the reduction as an impairment loss (¥595 million, $5,052 thousand) under other income (expenses). This amount was all for land.
The recoverable value for this asset group is measured according to net sales price, and the land is evaluated using the inheritance tax assessment
value based on the land tax assessment value or other amount as a base.
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Lease payments under finance leases for the years ended October 31, 2006 and 2005 were ¥5,812 million ($49,381 thousand) and ¥6,030 million,

respectively.

Pro forma information on leased property such as acquisition costs, accumulated depreciation, obligations under finance leases, depreciation
expenses, interest expenses on finance leases that do not transfer ownership of the leased property to the lessee on an “as if capitalized” basis for
the years ended October 31, 2006 and 2005, was as follows:

For the year ended October 31, 2006

Acquisition costs
Accumulated depreciation
Net book value

Due within one year
Due after one year
Total

For the year ended October 31, 2005

Acquisition costs
Accumulated depreciation
Net book value

Due within one year
Due after one year
Total

Rental
equipment
¥ 36,236

16,178
¥ 20,058

Millions of yen

Machinery and
equipment
¥ 275
184
¥91

Rental
equipment
$ 307,869
137,450
$ 170,419

Total

¥ 36,511
16,362
¥ 20,149

Rental
equipment
¥ 34,441

13,279
¥ 21,162

Thousands of U.S. dollars

Machinery and
equipment
$ 2,338
1,565
$773

Millions of yen

¥ 5,816
13,839
¥ 19,655

Millions of yen

Machinery and
equipment
¥ 308
174
¥ 134

Millions of yen

¥ 5,326
15,327
¥ 20,653

Total

$ 310,207
139,016
$171,192

Thousands of
U.S. dollars
$ 49,411

117,578

$ 166,989

Total

¥ 34,749
13,453
¥ 21,296

Depreciation expenses and interest expenses, which are not reflected in the non-consolidated statements of income, computed by the straight-line
method and the interest method were ¥5,344 million ($45,407 thousand) and ¥596 million ($5,064 thousand), respectively, for the year ended
October 31, 2006 and ¥5,475 million and ¥709 million, respectively, for the year ended October 31, 2005.

The minimum rental commitments under non-cancelable operating leases for the years ended October 31, 2006 and 2005 were as follows:

For the year ended October 31, 2006

Due within one year
Due after one year
Total

For the year ended October 31, 2005

Due within one year
Due after one year
Total

Millions of yen

¥ 1,938
4,809
¥ 6,747

Thousands of
U.S. dollars
$ 16,466

40,857
$57,323

Millions of yen

¥ 1,476
3,376
¥ 4,852
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Notes to Non-consolidated Financial Statements

The difference between the statutory tax rate and the effective tax rate for the years ended October 31, 2006 and 2005 was as follows:

2005 2006
Statutory tax rate 40.4% 40.4%
Inhabitants tax per capita 7.3 2.7
Expenses not deductible for tax purposes 25 1.0
Asset impairment loss - 4.2
Other (3.4) (0.6)
Effective tax rate 46.8% 47.7%

The significant components of deferred income tax assets and liabilities at October 31, 2006 and 2005 were as follows:

Millions of yen Thousands of

U.S. dollars
2005 2006 2006
Depreciation expenses ¥ 312 ¥ 275 $2,334
Accrued bonuses for employees 181 179 1,521
Provisions for doubtful accounts 203 186 1,583
Accrued pension and severance costs 600 663 5,636
Asset impairment loss - 240 2,041
Others 661 710 6,029
Subtotal—deferred tax assets 1,957 2,253 19,143
Valuation reserve - (181) (1,541)
Total deferred tax assets 1,957 2,072 17,602
Unrealized holding gain on securities 1,110 1,636 13,903
Net deferred tax assets ¥ 847 ¥ 436 $ 3,699

On January 26, 2007, the company’s shareholders approved the payment of a cash dividend of ¥ 9.00 ($0.08) per one share to shareholders of
record at October 31, 2006, or a total payment of ¥296 million ($2,513 thousand).
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Audit Report by Third-party Auditor

Board of Directors
Kanamoto Company, Ltd.

Shin Nihon & Co.
Representative and Partner Certified Public Accountant Junichi Morikawa
Representative and Partner Certified Public Accountant Yasushi Ishiwaka

We have audited the Consolidated Financial Statements, including the Consolidated Balance Sheet, Consolidated Statement of Income and
Consolidated Statement of Changes in Net Assets, of Kanamoto Company, Ltd. for the consolidated fiscal year from November 1, 2005 to
October 31, 2006 for the purpose of reporting under the provisions of Article 444 Paragraph 4 of the Company Law. Preparation of the
Consolidated Financial Statements was the responsibility of the management of Kanamoto Company, Ltd. Our responsibility as a Third-party
Auditor was limited solely to independently issuing a statement of opinion concerning the Consolidated Financial Statements based on our
audits.

We conducted our audits in accordance with the auditing standards, procedures and practices generally applied in Japan. Those standards,
procedures and practices require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance the Consolidated Financial Statements are
free of material misrepresentations of the Company’s financial position and operating results. An audit includes examining, on a test basis,
evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the Consolidated Financial Statements. An audit also includes assessing the representations
in the Consolidated Financial Statements as a whole, including the accounting principles and procedures adopted by management and
significant estimates made by management.

In our opinion the Consolidated Financial Statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the consolidated financial position
and operating results of Kanamoto Company, Ltd. and its consolidated subsidiary companies during the period reported in the consolidated
financial statements in accordance with the corporate accounting principles generally applied in Japan.

Supplemental Information

As described in the changes in accounting principles, beginning from the current consolidated accounting fiscal year Kanamoto Company, Ltd.
will apply the Accounting Standard for Impairment of Fixed Assets, and the financial statements have been prepared according to this
accounting standard.

There are no interests between the Company and Shin Nihon & Co. or its Partners that should be disclosed pursuant to the provisions of the
Certified Public Accountant Law.

The audit reports concerning the Company’s financial position (financial statements in Japanese for the 12 months ended October 31, 2006) are prepared by Shin Nihon
& Co.
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Audit Report

The Audit Committee has received the reports of the audit procedures and results concerning the business performance of the directors
during the 42nd Business Period from November 1, 2005 through October 31, 2006 prepared by each of the auditors. After discussing the
reports we have prepared this Audit Report and report as follows.

1. Procedures and details of the audits by the Auditors and the Audit Committee

Each of the auditors attends the meetings of the Board of Directors and other important meetings, receives business reports from the
directors and other managers, reads documents concerning matters such as important decisions, and investigates the conditions of the
business and financial conditions at the head office and the main branches, and also requests copies of accounting and other documents,
explanations of such documents and management reports from the subsidiary companies to the extent considered necessary, in accordance
with the policies specified by the Board of Directors and the duties of their office. The auditors also receive the report and explanations of the
independent auditors, and carry out the procedures determined to be necessary for matters such as investigation of accounting documents
and related documents.

For matters such as transactions between directors and business competitors, transactions between directors and the company that may be
detrimental to the company’s profitability, undocumented uses of profits by the company, unusual or uncustomary transactions with a
shareholder, and purchases and sale of the company’s stock, in addition to the audit procedures indicated above the auditors may request
reports from the directors and other managers as they deem necessary and conduct an investigation into the details of the circumstances
surrounding the transactions in question.

2. Result of audit

(1) In our opinion, the audit procedures and audit results received from the independent public accounting firm Shin Nihon & Company are
appropriate.

(2) The Report of Business Operations fairly represents the condition of the company in accordance with the laws of Japan and the Articles of
Incorporation of the company.

(3) We have examined the proposal for distribution of net income in consideration of the financial condition of the company and other
circumstances surrounding the business, and determined that there are no matters that should be highlighted as a concern.

(4) We have examined the related documents and determined that there are no matters that should be highlighted as a concern.

(5) We have determined that there were no serious occurrences of dishonest or false activity or violations of any laws or the company’s

Articles of Incorporation by any of the directors in carrying out the duties and responsibilities of their offices including business activities
concerning the subsidiary companies.
Furthermore, we have determined that no director violated the duties and responsibilities of his office concerning matters such as
transactions between directors and business competitors, transactions between directors and the company that may be detrimental to the
company’s profitability, undocumented uses of profits by the company, unusual or uncustomary transactions with a shareholder, and
purchases and sale of the company’s stock.

December 25, 2006 Audit Committee, Kanamoto Company, Ltd.
Standing Corporate Auditor Toshizo Okumura
Standing Corporate Auditor Shinroku Sawada
Outside Auditor Akio Hashimoto
Outside Auditor Kiyohiro Tsuji

Note) Outside Auditors Akio Hashimoto and Kiyohiro Tsuji are outside auditors as stipulated by Article 2-16 and Article 335, Paragraph 3 of the Company Law.

2007010260 002000000000
gooopooooo
Kanamoto's Audit Committee, which was

expanded with the addition of two new
members on January 26, 2007

The audit reports concerning the Company’s financial position (financial statements in Japanese for the 12 months ended October 31, 2006) are prepared by Audit
Committee of Kanamoto Co., Ltd.

Kanamoto 2007 65



ogoooooooooooo
At a Glance (Consolidated)

ooad
Revenues
ooo
Millions of Yen
80,000 -
70,000 -

60,000 -
50,000 -
40,000 -
30,000-
20,000 -
10,000 -

02 '03 04 05 '06

oooo

Ordinary Income
ooo
Millions of Yen

4,000-
3,500-
3,000-
2,500 -
2,000 -
1,500-
1,000 -

500-

0-
‘02 '03 '04 '05 '06

oono

Total Assets
ooo
Millions of Yen

100,000 -

80,000 -
60,000 -
40,000 -
20,000 -

02 '03 04 '05 '06

66 Kanamoto 2007

goood
Operating Income
000
Millions of Yen
5,000 -
4,000 -
3,000-
2,000 -
1,000 -
0-
‘02 '03 '04 '05 '06
ogoood
Net Income
0oood
Millions of Yen
2,000 -

1,500-

1,000-
500- |

02 '03 04 05 '06

100000000 EPSO

Net Income per Share of Common Stock
O
Yen

60-

50-

40-
30-
20-
10-
A1

'02 '03 '04 '05 '06



gooooooo
Cash Flow -

oooOooooooooo

PCFR -

CF000000D0O0O000O0@EOoOoDoooD

PCFRODOOOOO0O+ CFOOO+ 10000CF

CF = Net income + Depreciation expense - (Cash

dividends + Bonuses to directors and auditors)
PCFR = Total market capitalization CF = Stock
Price Cash flow per share of common stock

0000 /Millions of YenO 00 /TimesOD
10,000 - 5
8,000- 4
6,000- -3
4,000- 2
2,000~ 1

'02 '03 '04 '05 '06

0ad /yeard

ooooooo
PBR

PBRO ROEx PER
PBR = ROE x PER

00 /TimesO

08-
0.7-
06-
05-
04-
03-
02-
0.1-
0.0-
'02 '03 '04 '05 '06

00 /yeard

fafufafafsfafsls
EBITDA -

EBITDAO O
EBITDA Ratio

EBITDADOOOOOO0DOOO

EBITDAD D O0O0O00O0O0O0OO0OOOOOO0DO
00000003 EBITDA

EBITDA =Operating income + depreciation and

amortization expense

EBITDA ratio = (Total market capitalization at end of
business period + interest-bearing
debt - market value of non-trade
assets at end of business period)

EBITDA
0000 /Millions of YenO 00 /Timesd
12,000 - -6
10,000 - -5
8,000- 4
6,000 - -3
4,000 - -2
2,000 - -1
0- -0
'02 '03 '04 '05 '06
0ad /yeard
oooo
Shareholders Equity
gooooo

Shareholders Equity Ratio ™
goooooooooo+=000
Shareholders Equity Ratio = Shareholders equity
Total assets

0000 /Millions of YenO 0 %0
40,000- -50
35,000-

30,000- ~40
25,000~ -30
20,000~
15,000~ -20
10,000- 10
5,000-

0- -0
‘02 '03 '04 '05 '06

00 /yearO

gooooo
ROA
ROADOOOOO+0O0DO
ROA = Net income Total assets

0 %0

25-
20-
15-
10-
05-

02 03 '04 '05 ‘06

00 /yeard

ooooo
PER

PEROOOODOOOOO+O00O00D
PER =Total market capitalization at end of period
Net Income

00 /TimesOd
80-
70-
60 -
50 -
40-
30-
20-
10-

0-
‘02 '03 '04 '05 '06

0ad /yeard

ooooooo
ROE

ROEOOOOOO+OO0OO
O000ooooooomEePSx 0000000
0 BPsO
ROE = Net income Shareholders equity = EPS
BPS

0 %0

50-
40-
30-
20-
10-

00-
‘02 '03 '04 '05 '06

00 /yearO

Kanamoto 2007

67



ogoooooooooooo
At a Glance (Non-consolidated)

ooad
Revenues
ooo
Millions of Yen
80,000 -
70,000 -

60,000 -
50,000 -
40,000 -
30,000-
20,000 -
10,000 -

02 '03 04 05 '06

oooo

Ordinary Income
ooo
Millions of Yen

4,000-
3,500-
3,000-
2,500 -
2,000 -
1,500-
1,000 -

500-

0-
‘02 '03 '04 '05 '06

oono

Total Assets
ooo
Millions of Yen

100,000 -

80,000 -
60,000 -
40,000 -
20,000 -

02 '03 04 '05 '06

68 Kanamoto 2007

goood
Operating Income
000
Millions of Yen
5,000 -
4,000 -
3,000-
2,000 -
1,000 -
0-
‘02 '03 '04 '05 '06
ogoood
Net Income
0oood
Millions of Yen
2,000 -

1,500-

1,000-
500- |

02 '03 04 05 '06

100000000 EPSO

Net Income per Share of Common Stock
O
Yen

60-

50-

40-
30-
20-
10-
A1

'02 '03 '04 '05 '06



gooooooo
Cash Flow -

gooooooooooo
PCFR -
CFOO0O00O00o0oUooooo@ooooouo
PCFROOOOOO0OO+ CFOOO+ 10000CF
CF = Net income + Depreciation expense - (Cash
dividends + Bonuses to directors and auditors)
PCFR = Total market capitalization + CF = Stock
Price + Cash flow per share of common stock

0 o0oag /Milions of YenO 00 /TimesO
10,000 -10
8,000~ 8
6,000 6
4,000~ 4
2,000~ 2

0- -0
‘02 '03 '04 '05 '06

00 /yeard

ooooo
PER

PEROOOODOOOO+0O0O00D
PER = Total market capitalization at end of period +
Net Income

00 /TimesO

40-
35-
30-
25-
20-
15-
10-
5_
0-
'02 '03 '04 '05 '0O6

0ad /yeard

ooooooo
ROE

ROEOOOOOO+D0O0OO
00000000000 EPSx 0DOOOOOO
0 BPSO
ROE = Net income + Shareholders’ equity = EPS +
BPS

0 %0

50-
40-
30-
20-

10-

02 '03 '04 '05 '06

0ad /yeard

000000000
EBITDA -
EBITDAD O
EBITDA Ratio
EBITDAO OO OODOOOOOO

EBITDAD 000000000 0000O00O0O00O0000

00000000 EBITDA
EBITDA =Operating income + depreciation and
amortization expense

EBITDA ratio = (Total market capitalization at end of

business period + interest-bearing
debt - market value of non-trade
assets at end of business period) +

EBITDA
0000 /Millions of YenO 00 /TimesOd
12,000 - -10
10,000~ 8
8,000 -
' -6
6,000 -
4,000- 4
2,000~ -2

0- -0
'02 '03 '04 '05 '06

00 /yeard

oobooooo
PBR

PBRO ROEx PER
PBR = ROE x PER

00 /TimesO

08-
0.7-
06-
05-
04-
03-
02-
01-

02 '03 '04 ‘05 '06

0ad /yeard

oooooao
ROA

ROADOOOOO+0O0D
ROA = Net income + Total assets

0 %0

25-
20-
15-
10-
05-
0'O-'02 ‘03 '04 '05 '06

00 /yeard

EBITDA*
EBITDAY ™

EBITDA*O O
EBITDA* Ratio
EBITDA*OEBITDAD OO OO OO0
EBITDAtO 0000000000000 DOO0O
000000000 0C EBITDAT
EBITDAY = Operating income + Depreciation
expense + Other depreciation and
amortization expense+ Low-price rental
assets, and others
EBITDA™ is an indicator used only for the construction
equipment rental business and excludes steel products
and information products

0000 /Millions of YenO 00 /TimesO
20,000 - -4.0
-35
15,000 - -30
-25
10,000 - -20
-15
5,000 - -10
-05
0- -0.0
‘02 '03 '04 '05 '06
00 /yeard

gooo
Shareholders Equity

gooood
Shareholders Equity Ratio ™
pgoooooooooo+000
Shareholders’ Equity Ratio = Shareholders’ equity +
Total assets

0000 /Millions of YenO 0 %0
40,000 - -50
35,000 -

30,000- -40

25,000- _30

20,000 -

15,000 - -20

10,000 10
5,000 -

0- -0
‘02 '03 '04 '05 ‘06

0ad /yeard

1000000
Dividend per
Share of Common Stock
02004010000 00001000001000040000000000
The 2004 cash dividend of ¥19 included a one-time
commemorative dividend of ¥1 to celebrate the 40th
anniversary of the Company's founding.

I =00 /interim period [l =0 O / Full year
00 /YenO [}
20 e} © o e} ©
- — St — —
e e

H
15- § . s B .
10-
5.8 B &2 &’ 8
, i

‘03 '04 '05 '06

0ad /yeard

¥

S
o

Kanamoto 2007 69



HEAXAE (2007F183185E)

Shareholder Information (As of January 31, 2007)
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AFELOKMIEHETER

Shareholders' equity
9,696,710,000 yen (paid-in capital)

Number of shares issued
32,872,241 shares

Fiscal year-end
October 31

Regular General Meeting of the Shareholders
During January of each year

Date of record with respect to voting rights at a Regular General Meeting
October 31

Date of record for distribution of year-end dividends
October 31

Date of record for distribution of interim dividends
April 30

Method of public notice
Kanamoto's website, Nihon Keizai Shimbun*

Shareholders with wish to complete procedures pertaining to their share certificates, and
shareholders who wish to change information such as their address, name, notification
seal and bank account for dividend transfers, are requested to please contact the transfer
agent indicated below.

If you have deposited your share certificates with a securities brokerage firm, please
contact the brokerage firm.

Transfer agent
Mitsubishi UFJ Trust and Banking Corporation

Mailing address and telephone number

[0 171-8508

7-7, West Ikebukuro 1-chome, Toshima-ku, Tokyo

Mitsubishi UFJ Trust and Banking Corporation Transfer Agent Division
TEL: 0120-707-696 (free dial)

Commission offices
Mitsubishi UFJ Trust and Banking Corporation All branches
Nomura Securities Co., Ltd. All branches

*Public notices of Kanamoto Co., Ltd. will be released on Kanamoto’s website
(http:/Amw.kanamoto.co.jp and http:/Amww.kanamoto.ne.jp).

When the Company cannot make electronic notification because of unavoidable reasons, the public
notices of the Company will be published in the Nihon Keizai Shimbun.

RE
Kanamoto stock index and trading volume Thousands of shares
250 — — 4,000
M5 85 Trading volume
— *1 *
200 — AFER*T Kanamoto *1 — 3,000
Hi#®FJ*2 Nikkei Stock Average *2
u
150 — — 2,000
100 — — 1,000
50 0
'03 '04 '05 '06 '07
i1 234567 891011121 23 4567891011121 2 34567 89101121
*1:2003%1 1 BEOAFESDk( (¥496) #100£9 2 Kanamoto's share price as of November 2003 (¥496) assumed as 100.

*2:20034 1 1 BOE#EFH#f (¥10,100.57) 2100925 Nikkei Stock Average as of November 2003 (¥10,100.57) assumed as 100.
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